Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

January 18, 2024
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:50

7:00

7:135

7:20

B

7:35

7:40

T7:45

7:50

7:55

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, Janunary 18, 2024—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Consent Agenda Approval
¢  Meeting Minutes
e Closed-Session Minutes
o Operational Checks
¢ TFinance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Presentation: Amy Zoran on Monthly Circulation Reports
Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

Public Comr_nt}nt

Action Items

Donations

2023 Budget Adjustments
Budget Carryovers (2023 t0 2024)

Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health

Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011)
Resolution Honoring the Friends on Their 75 Anniversary

Dscussion Ifems

. Board Retreat

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Commounity Outreach Commitice

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meecting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, & W. Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: G. Munce & TJ Helfferich

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Ballard, allard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Calil to Order .
J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.

Consent Agenda

All Ayes: 5-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
s Cancelled Friday's Holiday All-Staff celebration due to recent Covid upsurge.
¢ Fireplace and surrounding reading area is going through a refurbishing.
¢ Jim Abbott, former U-M and Major League pitcher, is coming fo the library for a

program in September of 2024.

Friends Report:
* Working on a facelift for their brochure.
» Now have triple-digits in membership and some potential new leadership.
e J. Carrreported that the December book sale raised over $1,000.




Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None’

Action Item #1: Donations
MOTION made by P. Garcia, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the library's
November donations. Discussion: None

All Ayes 5-0

Action Item #2: At-Large Board Position
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED b
full 4-year-term. Discussion: None -

ppoint W. Reinhardt to a

All Ayes 5-0

hardt to approve the Nominating
DBiscussion: None

All Ayes 5-0

idays

y B. Swisfock to approve the Iibrary’s
ed to include the May 17 Staff In-

Calendar of Operation
Service d i '

All Ayes 5-0

All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to go into a Closed Session

Meeting. Discussion: P. Garcia read a roll-call vote.
All Ayes 5-0

A vote to move the meeting back into Open Session occurred.




Action ltem #6: Director’s Evaluation

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve Personnel
Committee’s recommendations regarding the Director's annual review. Discussion:
None

All Ayes 5-0

Action ltem #7: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the library's

commitment to restoring funds to keep the Capital Improvement Fund fully stocked.

Discussion: L. Ballard reported that roughly $25.5K will:be needed to replenish the fund.
' All Ayes 5-0

Action Item #8: Strategic Plan 2024-2028
MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDE
Strategic Plan 2024-2028. Discussion: Non

rove the library's

All Ayes 5-0

Discussion Iltem #1: 2023 Budge!
L. Ballard explained the two adjust

The Resolution in who
the trustees.

sedred on the Discussion ltem and received rave reviews for

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — P. Garcia informed the Policy Committee that she sent out
perspective dates for an upcoming meeting prior to the Board Meeting.

Finance Committee —




Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other items:

Adjournment:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDE]

7:33 p.m.

. Reinhardt urn the meeting at

All Ayes, 5-0

Patricia Garcia, Board




FINANCE
REPORTS






| abed

21091 11094 sweiboid Leplot - £22 788 S1L4t9 IAYWIWOH- $311ddNS AYAITOH £20zeLTl EAMINFAINAX ST LL (133}
sh'ee 14Tl sweibiold [21eusg usal - 2/2va8 S3INddNS AVAIIOH AN ATANAY DIEAMNDALD0L na
66’68 6566 sawebosplIA - 061'CBE SANYDOIAINA - £E0ZELEL DILETAYH-DALL e
c6'0gs 2805 soweBoapip - D6Y'Z86 SANYOOITAIA oravArasr4’ JALN-THOENHML g
zosez’)- Bupjoey) suonesadQ/gso - L00TLO0 oy seoleg fenden uozawy  EZOTTLICL leLsz  P9YD-wd g
SZere'y STRYS' ™WIOL
18671 L 16°S¥L - 0/ w3 g 96uld - S0AS 19d - 00570314 (@)25 OL X314 Hd £202/5L72)
pEerR'L 0258 L~ 4 33 - JUWISY - SOAS J8d - 00E°20L 1NOD TYNOSHId 32 Yd €20%/5LEl
267959'L 26'959'L- - YIUSHN VLOF/RIT oA d - Z00'LER HOIYIN %5 ¥3 dd £20e/5L/Z) [tAarATARTAY lZLLegne g
sz era't- Bupoys suonesadp/gss - 1007100 TS pousd Aed - 0ZE0L ) / 86Z00F "SOU 3pod s [ElouRuL] STUSlY 20V LZL ggigz  NoeyD-lud g
S0°52C S0'5ge TVLOL
S0°GET [HeRtrA suoydajal - 021058 S0ZL - £5/80/LL AON - SANIT ONY1- 00131 - £208 [ord A rARFAR LLLOBGEEPPEL na
G0sgz- Bupjoay suonelodQ/dss - LO0LOG  “"86-SEY EFL LODV - £20Z-SZ7LL - 01¥086EEPFEL ANI 0OMHL1lelY €20ZWLIKL GEL8Z  NI9YD-wd lilg
00°005'e 00005 IVLOL
0070521 00084 - [BUCHLRR - GOO'E0R ETIGE/LE - LE/LL ONINYID jorderai g 8rAS jeira= 1" g
007054} 00062 [euojrEr - G08°E08 £TI60/L - S2/11 ONINVIID [ rATAR A sl litd
00°005°¢- Bupiasyo suonersd/gso - 1007100 = Auedwoy Buiuesi) uoyenpold v EZOZ/PLICE ¥e18T ey s-iwd g
[plexd3 006l W10l
00°¢l ool sialsod/sisuueg/subls - 0e1'088 SAv3Y MYNILHSYM - NOIEYOIddY YINNYE oAV ATANIAS LLe €T g
oegl- Bunyoseyn suonessdO/asD - LOOTLOG Savdy MYNILHSVM - zm.F«.o_._nE«. HIANNVE esspU 10 K10 STOLHLEL £E18Z AI9YD-Jud 19
LEBOY'Y 16697 9" IVLOL
166979 1669F9- g SPUNYSY %9 SWOOUF TSI - 000120 T NFIIVIAL % HIHLTISMIN €202 TTvd - Uoa-ulld Sem €C0TILENN) yoveag e
16'69v's- Bupjoays suoneedo/ass - 106G LOD LB USJCIS Y9aUD £7LEE 190Yo Aq pled sem - pOYEIT anvdd  ET0ZLERL IZIRT  NORYD-Iwid iE
0g's 098 TYLOL
09’8 09'g" 08 sjueg sea4-UIWPY - Q0LZ09 sbrey) sowes
09'8~ Buppoay) m:o_uw_wno__,mwu - LOO'LOD abieys exaleg £Z0T/LEC) F¥3YD
0g'8 09'8- IV1OL
oge 098 08 Hueg s9a4-UIRY - 001208 abreyy solnag
g8 Bupjoeyy suonersdo/gsd - LOO'L00 afaeyy sainleg eZOZ/LETL 3oaYH
~owy feuibug  Junowy pled Junosay ouPN alueN aereq wnpn adfiy,
£L0T JequsdRg
Jays1Bay yoeyn AIIUO) YT
AV 506

Areiqry JoLsiq EOSI2YD




z abed

stroe- Bupyoays suoneiedn/aso - LOO'FO0 YIAFOLOO - THIOWINOOHE - Z6L0 # LODV ousIq Ieoyog eesieyn  €Z0ZVHZH Shisz  %o8yg-Jwd g
00008 00005 TVLOL
00005 00°00S- Hnpy - sweubald - 0LL'y88 200z 22Q-deg Iejueg @ syoog STOZMFLITE 1oazZ/8uft L - LSBOL Ing
00'008- Bupjoey) suoneredo/asD - 1007100 15601 Y292 segeldal - Jaueg S35 oeg-ideg eujoRUIIN ‘UMOIE  EZOZLITL PrIgE  HoaUs-Jwud g
8LZPLY BLZrLy TVLOL
BLZPl'y BLZFL Y ** Ueg xajd 9buli3-soAg J8d - 00Z°0LL SNI Q3N ¥Z0Z NI - €202 orderdrANrAR §5./1/00ZVEEC g
ELEZrLY Bupjseyn suopmiedp/asa - 100700 HOVHIACD - 2000 JAOUDENS 89022200 ANOUD ueBIyoIW Jo yomeN e onlg  EZOZIFLIEL SPIBZ  MOSUD-WWd IS
BG'8Z 858~ gialell
BG8Z 85'82- BEE[3UD U] SIOUNY - 8227588 $20Z/ZT/ED 'SPrLZ MOTHD 83DV 14T SZOEIEL SZOZfETIEA ‘SYVIT ng
85°8Z" Bupjosugn suone1edo/gSD - 1007100 S22 MOTHD SOV IdIY HYNVS ‘LaYVHNY3S  £202/LZ1 ZPLBZ OBYD- Rud g
on'sig 00g/9- WIOL
00's9 0058 Jadamxpoog - OFO' 108 £Z0ZLITE HONOYHL DNIdTINHN00S $ZOLZLTL ¥lzleoz g
00649~ Bupjoay) suogessdo/asD - 1007100 LO/ZE MYHL SNid33X008 Ausy| ‘prejleg  €Z0TFLEL W8T He9UD- I R
947122 8LieT- TYLOL
9.'lg8 94" 12T [JBLRD) JUlLd WBNOA - 0927286 [elauag) Jutd WNoA - [ XANATANIAN Cl¥sTeLsne na
sLiee- Bupjosyy suoneredo/asa - 100L00 GLYSZELE0Z “USANp pejegelun - JoiEL RSB EZOTVLICE oLz ¥ORUD- JWd g
SZ'BGT TG TI0L
GCB5C STe5T- [e8US9 Wd INPY - 0227288 [EJSUSID) JUlld HRPY - £ZOTELEL LOEZEBLE0T g
sTe5e Bupizsyg suogeiadp/gasD - 1007100 LOETEBLEOT unpy - JoliEl R JoNe]  £ZOZIVLZL BELST  N2P4D- IWd Hig
000 0C0 TvioL
000 Bupjoayd suoniado/gsa - 1007100 289Z) :QIOA di0 sourUSlUEIY UOHEOOSSY  £Z0ZHFLIZL SE1BZ  MooyD-JWd |9
Z2'5e2't zaeez't-
66761 66761~ suanpg - L0g'yes HIAHAWNH £EOZIELZL HYTEHPOX-ANLL
il 15745 gL do jersuen - sa|ddng - 6oL LEL SISV SEND £202/ELITL NETW-EENL-MEd L
G8¥S SE'pG- SpeaY MBUSIUSEM - LEL'188 SHO0Y speay MELSILSBAL rAvArATAY ADOH-IXSMBAHE
pa'ee ¥66E- salebosptA - D6¥ 286 SIANYSOAAIN £TOZELITL ADEH-ALLL-BOYL
gz'es sz'ge- wewdink3 Ary - oveE08 ANINIOVI4TY - STTIVD INAH
G8'66 G566 uoressey U8 - 0117796 SANQHA4AY3IH 13ONYD 3SI0N AV ArAN A LEDLYEed-LdZL g
~owy [euiBu  junoury pred uncooy owow sweN aeq wmy adAL
£20Z ssquisoag
1915169y Woaug AIUUON YZI9HLO
WY 506

Are1gr] 121581 29SI9YD



¢ abed

05°LLL- Bunioeys suopetodo/gass - L0000 ) Z00DO-6961LZ LNIIMD - 682E28 ANI UG P SUEI0D MG Jsod  ETOZVLICL $518Z  MoBud-ud Hig
z86F z56P- IYLOL
Z5er Zosb sdousHIOM « SPL'606  Z/0 - 062¥Z MOTHD INIFNISHNGWIZE SIDVI4TY £TOZIVLIEH 8L0Z/ET/0) - DBEYE Itz
256h Bupoey suoneiadQ/gSD - 100100 | 6L0Z/E2/04 GILYA 068FZ MOIHD SOV 14T yupd Jeulea  £20TYLTE Z519Z  WoeuD- Mud I8
gLokL 8Lk~ 1ol
zLroe FAN= ~01d Bold Aleigr [eseusg - LEy' 088 1NN YTIS0d - YvIA JO ANT £TOTTIEL ANIFSeFLE-9a fia
¥res Fres -g1g Boid AlBigr] [219USS) - LeF 088  ~d - HVIA SHL 40 HIFTINNTOA - ¥vaA 40 ONITEA £ZOTETLT} ANIo26-aa HIE]
9L 0LI- Bupjoay suoperedo/gsd - LODLO0 . Bunuud |pg fel0a  £20ZPLE)L LS9 ¥oPUD- Wud g
Do00L 00001~ TWLOL
ogoot 00°00}- Koersyr Aed) - 127488 g/} ‘Sl/l L HIINTSTHd WyHH0Hd HLA £I0ZZTLZL ZPese-£z ms
007001~ Supjoayp suogesadO/asd - 1007100 5721 INLAGYE ‘9174 | IWILHE10A0L eley ‘BONRQ  £EOZVLTL 05182 Yoeuyo-3wd Ing
00'se 00°Ge- LOL
oo'se 00'sE~ wewdinb3 jlews - 00F 085 Jradey eiewe) 1enbig gE0ZIFLIE) 800Z/5 110 - 56T} e
60'Se- Bupjoeus suopersdOrgss - LO0°L00 $6ZZ1 MOIHD $39V1dIY poomislses ABd  EZOZVLEL 6P18Z  ooMD-Jwd [ig
69'6 606 WLOL
696 696" sweibold AeploH Usa] - /2788 SdND ONIYNSYIN 2 STMoY €Z0ZZLITL dSivEee e
696 Bunjoeyn suonessdygss - LOGTL0S SLJI9 AVAMIOH 3avNEWOH - INSNISHNENTy AZOVLS ‘LIHO4ANOD  £20ZIFLEL 8YL8Z  Moeyo-Jwd g
852918 cg'zal'e- ILOL
Fr I i ar Iepunds sesisyD 10 A1 - 051026 AON - HITINIELS
612692 6l'e69'e- DDA BSS[BYD 30 LD - 081026 AON - AHDIHLOFTE
09ELT 0g1L2- Jamag easayD 4o AID - 021°0258 AON - ¥IM3S
BSSLI 65611 JsEp BesiayD Jo AUD - 0LL0ES AON - HILYM S FATANTA S0ZLEEOT na
sgrloLe- Buntasyn suogessdO/ESs - LOOLO0 "~ “MIMIAS AUALYM “ALIDRILIT T :SHILIMTLLN - AON JolEM 9 J09[T-eesPYD J0 D £Z0ZTIPLEL I¥legz  Wosus-nud Hig
0 0 ooob “IVLIOL
0o0¥ 000 ysel} - DEY'E08 AON-HSVHL £Z0ZELTL 10212 g
00°0% Bupiooys suoneiado/aso - 100°100 HSVHL AON easpyn Jo AND  EZOZWLIEE 9bl8z  NoeuD-jwd g
skoe Gboe- TYLOL
sroe Goe- <) [elsten-1NW-senddng - pOS'Zes 150 -738310 3390 rAFATAN A 0EL1EZ0Z Ing
“oury eutbug  Junowy pied WRO3IY OB [WeN areq wnn adAl
£Z0z Jequiazo
1018169y Yooy AjYjuoy PZ/gLIL0
WY 566

Kiaqys jo1051Q 28siey?d




y obed

AGND SYINX LLE ~H3AN=EN

8605 969~ sweibold [RIUS USB) - 3LZ'YBB |
66l LeFl- SipulMAUBIICD® - 9LF 285 (2 40 T) INILNODF - I1ONDM - NOZYINY
26'52L TAA soedsreyel - 122788 NISTY - SUIHOVH ¥3LLYIN
pao8 T3 soedsielN - LZTves aNZLOH VSMidd - GE 17INg S1¥vd
991 fign s suizifold AeplloH use) - £22 788 HAdVd ONIddVEM - SORIavd NNYOr
850 1619 swesbold Aepliof UsSL - /2788 JANIA - SOV NNYOP
869y LLSH [es9USD) WUl UNPY - 021285 004 - A1SMOHTDNYD NI
68'G wLG- steBold WINCA [218Uss) - 222 788 SHOYNS “INSAYId YOS SHINIVINGD - S.ATI0d
&' BLg sweibold [BI3UID Ul - /2488 T ALETd ISUNGNIEY T NONNYHS - 310040V
Trss 66°C6" sweifiolg Aeplloy ussL - /2788 (OV2018 = ZF 59$ + 85'9%) INVHDOHd AVAITOH N33L
969 0g'9- Sujpesy JSWWNG Bal - 22788 [OFE0LS = SP50% + 85°98) DNIQYIY HIWANS NIAL
66F) L8yl B|PUTHAUSINODE - 9L E8S (2 40 1} INFINOST - 31ANIM - NOZYINY
o8've 6528- saiddng Bugssiiey o8I - 0ZE°088 34VLS ALID HO2 HONNT - SNHOM AWNIE
26'CL 0L 01- seliddng Bugesiiely oSN - 028'088 S1VIYL - SATIOd
9298 6528 sayiddng Bugesen DS - 0ZE 088 SINVULS TUNLDIL - SHIrEN
00’08 L8 Ang epep - 011088 av 4ISINIACN - NVIQEVNS YISTIHD
00’0l FARA1lon sbesod JopeismeN - 0827088 T34 TVLSOd IVNNNY - 545N
¥L'6L AT Aseuonelg £ swa) pajuld - OFE088 OVIINYN SJVLS
11+3-73 s0'es- sweibosd - 001588 S1419 9FuddY TOA - SFIanng
00°52 80'e4- swesfiold - 001588 S1419 934ddY TOA - SNOZ NOZ
0005k gLo¥lL- swesbord - 601588 S14ID 9FuddY TOA - TN NOWWOD IHL
00'5L BOEL" swelold - 001588 149 DFHddV TOA - TTIODHDY
og02 Pra-Th swesbold - 0oL 'geg S14iD 23uddY TOA - SHOO0E ALIHIGNINIS
006/ 60'¢L sweibolg - 001588 51419 03uddVY T0A - SNOLLYIHD THNLT1ND
00SL 80'sL- sweiBold - 001°GBS 1419 DTudY TOA - T NIAUYD FHL
005 60's- swesbold - 00L'589 81419 O3xddY 10A - ZONS Nxivd
0052 rANTS suniBold - 00| 988 SLAI9 I3V IOA - SHILLH1N0 VASTIHD -
on'osl z2'50L- sresyog juewdmbs - 0027296 MO0EAVId ¥H £202/8LTL olziez g
oF L08'S- Bupjoeys suonesedQ/gsD - 10OE0D T INIWILVLS PZOZ/S0/L0 AN S61¢ Sulpuz o/ yueghsy  £ZOTHLICE 95k87  MoRYD-wd g
89'FSE BO 752" TYi0L
evel &F8L- [eRUSD) Wl UNPY - 022586 |esausg) Jld NPy - $Z0ZTELE)L SOLEOLEL I
98'ze §57E8- [eIBURD) JUNd INPY - 02LE86 [eIBUeD) Ul JINpY - $TOZELIZL GOLIGLEL ilF:
6z’ 0T upg eBieTynpy - 0127288 uud sl Inpy - X ANTATARTA 0119162 [t
8F1e eyl Wild ofieT unpY - 0LLE86 g eBieT ynpy - rderaraNrAl £0L1LGL6. g
sg'8t G8'8Y- [212US9) WUlld INPY - 02286 feIsu=g) Juld Ynpy - £TOTTLZL RE-12:7 g
S6'G/ 966, sa1daD %oog SR - OFL 286 saidoD xoog admnpy - STOEELITL 0LLL9LBL ma
ez 22T [210USD) Ul UINOA - 0927286 [RJRUSD) W YINOA - £20ZELTL 87962067 g
69°v5E" Buppoey) suopesRdO/gs - L00°L00 seojaseg Amagry weaBuy  £Z0ZAVEEL SSkaz ooy yud g
Fratir]® Pralilt IV10L
676 BF 5 sBujysiung evedsisxe - 0LE 295 SI00.L INIDNT ALINNIDNI £T0Z/ELTL PGLATIOL [z
8L/6 816 " SO WD 35eY BNdEs - 016086 SNOLLYHO23ZA FUFSOWNM00S $ZOZTLZL #SE/9809L 1
Jrg i1 Bupiaayd suopeiedo/aso - 100°L00 JempleH 20y SRRl £20TVLIEE 7SE8Z  ¥O3Yo-pud ma
05241 05 AkL- TVLOL
0s2hL 05243 fewony - 0LO'L08 NQLLNALIY qY003y STUTITLTL 682E/8 g
“owy [euiBlag unoury pred unosay i owsN SN aqeg wnN adA),

! £ZOZ Jequiase(]

: J93s159Yy yosyo AIYIUC ¥2/9L/L0

WY 508

Adeiqri p1s1q easioUd



g abeyg

[eisuas Wid NNPY - 022788

&10Z0E/LL '89FFE HIAHD SAIVIdI

ool 0001 _
fsla)or4 a0z~ uogeAIRsaly AOISIH [B20T - 046°Z86 60L0ZF0/ZL 08GHE HDTHD STIVIAIH SEOEFLIEL 28YbT '0ESFE {na
GO0E- Buppoy) suogeIedo/gSD - L00TH00 88¥PE ‘0E5PZ SHMOAHD SOV IdTY H uouueys 'siemod  EZOZVLITE 1918z  ¥2°ys- wud ng
zi'ee zLes WLOL
zLe9 ziesr = fugrIedQ BISd-ong JORO - 00Z'LEL LNd 35V 1D Hiv gzozLiel 0B/o0bBLEE g
Ll
ELES Bupjosun mcu_ﬁmno__mvd -100°100 71 MLID HLY - 0E290F8LEE ANI - LS908Z0100 # LOOV somog Aolid  £20ZLICL oolgz  MoRyD-wd I8
0005 00'05F W V10l
00°05¥ 000G sweibold oA _Ewcww -ZIZY88 | NTHDL SNORMND/SHIYNS AV I E202/511 L £TOTIELEL dS6ke-£E ma
00'0St- Bupjosyd Eouﬂenoﬁwu - 106°L00 SSY12 ONDICCD 1IINYVE TP 'NVION  E20ZivLie) 65182 PUD- Jud NG
89°1EL 69'LEL- JLARE
8611 66'L1- " SlOIN- YIS seY [ende) - 016086 S0LEZ# MOTHD - HOUHI NI NIMYLE LIQT40 £Z0TTLTL £0Z1£820G lng
LLIBE (WA @D U0 JISNW INDY - 21 286 @D ue dIsniy InpY - SZOTIELTL 80LZ0L¥0% g
6661 6664 251 UO ${0OY NOA - 0F1'Z86 AVMYAYId N33L £T0T/THEL Z8PR00¥0S Ing
69°1Ek Bupjoayn suogeled0/asD - LOOTLOG ade] Jsemplly  EZOZALITL g5L8T  ¥oAuD- 1wd I8
0DDOL'E 00004 1~ ™i0L
00a0E'L 00°00}'1- s1sndwo) - 058°€08 45 ANV dMiXova anNoiD - 934 - SdMIovE OLLYA £Z0Z/ZLZL L0622 [1t2]
0g°60L'3~ Bupjoayg suogeiad0/gsD - L0O'LOO SdNMOVE 0LV - LO6ZZ dNOYD ADOTONHOAL IHOINY  SZ02HLEL I518Z  Yo9uD-Iwd g
Z1'e56's ov208's- m W10l
oe° /0% 2755 m:oc%&&.. 0ZL 058 TDIAYIS NOLLDIYDSANS aNoTo - HV1SZEYLS
06'68 0g'ge- aiemog mwdinby - 002296 dd¥ dNOD OGIA - WOOZ
GLTEVT 6L0.8'2- sojueg % BugsoH sysqap - 5687608 ONILSOH ANY JLUSEIM - OldSYD
¥6°0¢8 51708~ osuada hoﬁmw_n -poz'ogs | LLOESV WIr 'SONIH 39 NvD 3Mm - S.N0Z NOZ
L&'LL Lo°L1- asusth@ 100G - 0027096 | LLOEEY WIF 'SOHIH 38 NvD 3M - S.N0Z NCZ
0LZL s80L- “aiddy P SONSG-U UBIS - 0Z9'896 T SHIANOD MIIATY HIOINUM - MOUD N2 LVHS
LZES €a'Lg- -peiddy % SOMSSHU] HBIS - 029696  diHSHOSNOGS LAIRGE "HOTAVL MO - SAHVITD
1881 &'8lL- asuatg fojcana - 002096 | SAAdNS DLW 4418 TTV - S.HOSNA
66°9F 8L%H ~oaiddy >3 SOARS-UNYEIS - 029'696  STAMDUNS DIW AJV.1S TIV - S130VE SHIDDIANNA
8591 elLgt- ~gaiddy ° SOIASS-U| JEIS - 029696 STMKANS DLW 44VIS TV - §139vE SHIDDINEE
7996 AN esuedxg 10j0eilg - 00Z'086  ONILIIN DIDILVHLS 109y WIF - 3SNOHIHOWS
£ZTOTL 10°€T1- osuadxg J0a] - 0027096  ILVILING AW ‘MW *OIV - MOED TNAELVHO
zZsLL G204 ueld Mbaeng AreigrT - 6207108 ELVHLES - ONLITIN QYYOSIHd - THED NOWNOD
18 o162~ asuadx Jopang - 0027096 ICSTAN ‘3014 - HSIM J0 14V "DNILISIN - LNVITVA
SE LY 690k sweuBold ASpIIOH USL - £JT788 | SHIBIOVHD - WINODT LTHNVYIN G THOM
8l'1Z 99°0Z- sweiboud Aepljoy UsBL - £22°988 ﬁ SHTHOVHUD - LIMHYIN A THOM
srg 58 sureBoid Aeploy] UaBL - 227788 S3INVS AINYD - I ¥ 1100
8LGk =308 sjueIYSASY USBL - 9LZvee VZZId - NNi 39VLL0D
$£7061L L5'GFL- sureibold AeplioY - £22°v88 T VANOH NMOLIWOH N331 ANY NIIMI - H3rEan
“ouny [eUiBllO  Junowy prd junosoy ! owap JWEN ajeq ummpN adAl
£20Z Joquisssq
1o1sibay Yooy AlUuop LA
WY 5056

Aeiqrq 10L9s1g B3S[9YD



g abed

gLl Bupjosys suopessdo/gss - 100400 L0CD0-5698602FY LDV - 160000566 AN SSS|SJ\ UCZIBA  EE0E/VLITL 69192 YoouD-nud ™
|
|
£5°08 5g'0g- i WLOL
$5°08 5608 $2@4 LORO3[OD - 060108 (SINIWIDV 1) $334 NOLLOF 110D AON €202 £Z0Z/ZTLEL LZ00Z1Y ma
€508 Buptoeyd mco_uﬁwno\mmo + LOD°JOD . P61 # LNIIMD 1200Ti9  ou] sadleg wewsBeuep enbiuny  €ZOZVLEL 80L8Z  Y¥oRuD-Iwd i
|
oosPLL oo'svlL- ! Tviol
nosyLL oo'srl'L- “Log suj Apger _Eﬁmw - 001996 FNIYD - [emeusy - sourinsu| A|GEIT £20T AT AN A zgleosiTe g
00°ShL - Supioeys suopeido/gsD - 100°L00 ALY - 281608128 LOOY SIDPABIL  SZOZWHEL Lo1gz  Woays- Msd g
00°02k 00Dk~ , TVLOL
0002 00702 molg - ZLg'E08 IVADINTY MONS AON €202 £Z0ZLTL 0508 ng
D00z~ Bupjosyy suopeied0rgso - 1007160 0608 ANI -~ LOVHINOD TYACHIN MONS OT1 NIQUVD SANVEIL  £202ivLT) 9918z  ¥oouD Nud |G
00zIZ 00ZLZ- WLIOL
00ELZ 00z pesddy g SOIMBS-U UBIS - 029'656 34V1S - SLHI9 AVATION £Z0T/TLITL 2128 g
_
00°ZLZ- Bupjosyn mco_um._&o\m__mo - LODLO0 J44VLS - S14ID AVAIIOH AMTMVE ISNOHINYTIHL  £Z0TFLEL SOEST  NO8UD- Jwi [RE
i
Sheey Sresh- : TVLOL
00004 ooooL- “AeQfeleMpIeH 100 m&mz - 0117296 3NOHJ M3N
ZLHE FAN GO SUOHEOUNUIICOSR L. - 2217068 1730 IFTON
eLvaE gl vez- SI0dSIOH IHIM - 11088 THE - 12/01 SLOJSLOH 1M STEON-L ~ AON - 8202 tZoErZLZL i1t}
“
SYBEY Bupmeys suoyeiadofaso - 100'L00 ' £202/42/LE GALYO INIWALVLS - 2Z00SSEL6 LDV TJNGOW-L  £TOZFERL OBz 3ooyT- nud it
80's6L') 80°¢6Z' 1~ T¥10L
selgl EgLEL- ~zL do risusy - ssnddng - 0L L2 S3ddNs TvYaNag SZOZZLIEZL L-820961-OM ma
V6 LLL 18 L1d- aargIuing - 0ZE 96 F1GYL ONV SHIVHD AVArAR AR 1-061£2-30 g
1o'gee Legee- - Jadeg-BujuesiD-salddns - 00162 $31ddNS ONINYITD
£T 1L ez L zd do [ereuss - saliddng - 0612z $3MNddNS TYHINTD £20Z/Z1IZ) 19956 L-0OM Iha
B0°SEL} Bupjoeyd suonesedo/asy - L00LOO IJUNOS SSINISNG LUYNS  S20ZVIE) €918 osyo-nud Jig
Qo000 £0'008- VLOL
on-ooe 00°00g- SWUeAT YNPY [BIBUSD - 611488 TIYNIANOM V¥ S0 - SIACI - NOLLYLNISTNd £202 STOTITLITL 10912 ng
|
00°00%- Bupjsayn muo.nﬂmno__mwu - [00°L00 £Z0Z/O0/ZL "WYHOOU] JIAONW - NOILYLNISI¥d NYINE ‘IS0N  €2Z0ZWLEl ZOLSZT  NoRyD- g g
0ov0e o0oe- , WLOL
oWy [eulBlIg  Junowy pied JRoIoY | ows [y sweN 21eq WnN adfiy
£207 JoquLas(
Jo1s5169Y Mooy Appuow ¥zioLile
: WY S0°B

Areigr 3o1gsiq easteyn



2 abeg

£2959't- Buposys suonessdgyasn - 100°L00  TIMES polad fed - 0ZEoLL / 86200% "SOU 9pos Anug [elouRULy STUBlY  €Z02/LZ/ZL LI18T  ¥P9Yo- juig g
LEPE L6 rE- TvioL
18'%E L8 pE ~zL dp [eMsUss - sanddng - 001'22L ¥IIVAM aF1iog-03a £20T/LEIEL zll60L68 ng
LEpE- Bupjsays suonesadQ/asd - 100100 ZL160L68 AN] - 8665256 LOOV auNdosgy  SZOZILZRL 9182 ¥2eUD- JWd IIE
1% S PAA m Wiol
_
il yELLE- sjods1oH 1M - 146°058 YEOZ/S0/10 - 421 S10dS LOH 4 OF1and c20z/ELie) £20ZFLZLX (245}
“
vrile Buysey) suopeiedOfESD - 100°300 O GANSSI- ET0ZVLIZL AN - X851 IEZ982.L8Z LODV Amgon L3 LY £20Z/LTRL silez  Yoeud- uud g
_
DO'DBY'E on0Bg'E- ;
00065’k 00088}~ [euoyier - Goee08  TOLLIAAY ANV SL3duUVD TINS £2/9LT) ONINVITO £Z0T/FT/TL LAZSL
00°00E'L 0000¢’'L- [eLORLES - 509°E08 SE/EEEL - 0T DNINVITD ONINYITO £202/9Z/2L GBZSL
00'069°Z Bupjoay) suone1edo/gss - 100°H0D = Auedweg Bujuee() uononpoid v £Z0Z/L2TE PLISZ  MoBUD- wd 11iE
00'v65'6 00°%55'6- , TWioL
00'¥65'6 DOPeS 6 SIBINdIog - 0zl 296 00'¥656% = 05'65.% X Z} 'SHALNAWOD - TI3A geoTiLerel 02ZT}E20C 2]
|
00°¥65'5- Bupjoey) suoneszdo/Ess - 100100 17d Apeo jenued ‘yZ0zZ/90/10 AN S618 BulpuT Oiv Nuegfhey  £Z0Z/VEREL SLLBT  MIBUD- U4 S
|
L5B9P'D LEBSYe | TEOL
L6'6ar'e L5'BOF'Y- JoNowoN - 0bZ'088 178 SANIRH) ONIIYIN Y ¥ALITISMIAN £202 T1vd £Z0Z/6LITL PoReoT g
16691 Bupjosyp suoliesado/asD - LO0TL0D JT18T# seve|dad - anssiol - yIY6T DU YOSl ETOT/ELEL Zil8Z  oduD- jwd Hig
po's6L'L 00'66L°L- IVIOL
00'661°1 00661 |- =Y UIOA - DLL 286 ¥Z0Z AONI MOOY ATIOM £Z0ETLZ) Praelee]h ng
007661}~ Bupjoay) suogesado/asD - L00'LO0 TLSHN 10OV “2Z68591000 oupyoog pHoM  £20ZLIE) LLLEE  WO9UD- 1ud Ing
oL 010 IvLOL
oL'oe oL og- sonddng ¥npy - 0ZL vee MOFHD INIFNIOVIdI - S31ddNS L1NayY SO LITL 0LOT/PLILO - 9BGEEL ngs
oLeg- Bupjoey) suoneizdQ/gsD - L00'L00 0LOZ/FLIL0 ‘966E L MOTHD STOVIdIY BIES ‘ I9peM £20ZivIEL 0L182 3O3UD-Jwd Wig
BL°LBL 81484 TYLOL
26°6LL 2661 "0 SIKIOIN - SOIABgASWISNY) - ZLE05E IOIAYIS LINUZIN] IIF0N
6L°1G 8li5- auold 87 1 - gL 058 INOHd Ti32 1l €208
c09l9 Z09Le sjodsiod HIM - 118068 810dS 10H €202 gzoereLiet 1.6000P0568 g
—ouny eubu Junowy pieg WReasy . oW N sweN a3eq wnN adk
£20¢ J9quisdag
J1Zs18ey Yooy Alyjuop FPTIOMHILO
WY 5%

feiqry o1sIq BASPRUD




g obeyg

£E'GLL SEELL- |elauag) Wid YINOA - 091286 JRIBURD) JUlid UINOA - - €Z0E/LEEL S52P 164802 (¢}
G’ §6°¢- [B12USE} JUlkd UINOA - 9L 286 ~TUIBLO UD PAsSill - ZE9569.E0T - |RISUSD) JUL] UINCA - £Z0Z/SLEL ZESB69/E0E g
£V 0L9- Bupjoayp suoneIsdO/EaS - L0'L00 ““UBATI{ pajeqe|uf - JoJABL B JSNe]  CZ0T/LLEE £8I8T  }O9UD- I |
Piatkad piabag TWLOL
IS LZF 1€ L2 |elsuas) Jild YINoA - 094296 [eJaueD) Wl WHNOA - ccoe/lerel LEFES6.L802 ng
18ve Bupjoeyy suonelssdQ/gasy - L0G'L00 LEPTSBLENT ajueang - Jojfe) g oNeq  £L0Z/LZIE) T8ISZ  MORYO-Iwd 3G
09022 Do'0Ze- IYLOL
£e1z) £g1Z)- JeIBuse) UL YINOA - 092286 JRIBUS5) JUlld LINOA - STOE/ LT LBRGLBLEDZ na
26786 2686~ [2JsuRn JUlid WNOA - 9. 286 [BlBUSE) JUld UINOA - €T0E/LEEL 528156.£02 ng
09°0Z2- Buppoeyn suoessdQ/ass - LOG'LG0 SjED SINOJ Oy - J0ike) g usNeT  £ZOC/LZZL 12182 ¥oeyuD- yud g
SFZLL grELlL- WLOL
SYEHL SrEll- [B18UBE) JUlld INPY - 0ZLZ8A jeisURg) JLd YIPY - £20Z/LE/TL £61266/£02 =]
STz~ Supjoayy suopesed0/asD - L00°LG0 CELLSELE0T unpy - Jo|fe) gaaNed  £ZOZ/LZRL 08192 P9YD-uud Jua
00081 0G'09L- ILOL
0008l 0G°09)- sislAed prdald - Z00€zL PEOUDUBPUN FZOZ/EL/L0 - ¥EOE A A A 6801 ina
00709k~ Buppeyy suopeisdo/aso - L0000 L0ZELH# 00 'HOOUBDISPUDY ¥Z0Z/ELI LD diseyoi Auoydwis Joary uuy  gz0Z1LEI2L 64182 WOIYD-hud Ing
81T 63" bTi- YLOL
8v /0L #t 201~ sawebosplA - 064226 SINYD OTAIA £Z0T/TITY WASH-AING-HY 2L g
e8'6 86" sUEIG0Id INPY BIRUSS) - 971 88 $I1ON AXD1LS NOYH £zoT/Lerel HJ13-AMIN-DEL ng
¥SLL Sl Bulpeay Jswwng - 9¢¢ a8 $311ddnS AVarion A AR ATA) LOED-WAND NN g
6198 6log esusdxg 0paRJ - 0027096 S3MddNS AYArIoH £Z0Z/AZZL YLLPMI6-DL6) ng
85°LZ 65'LEZ- Buipeey Jewung uesli - 1/2+88 SAAQ HEY1E 29 £Z0ZNL/EL HOMM-HDHE-DOHL elt]
lge8 1888 sweibold AeploM Usal - £JZ¥eR slueibolg Aepljoy w3 - €Z0Z/0T/EL BYLLOHAMXEML [ii}
8678l 86781~ " 8llgoW- YO Jsey [eRded - 0167086 SLHOF NIIMOTIVH - 3390 £Z0E/0C/EL WATH-ALAENLBL ng
66°61 86'61 almeEad gad - 09¥'286 SMLOT ZLHM $Z0ZI0ZZ) DPNM=TXMSNFO L g
16 16°%8- i} B0l Ad1qIT [RIOUDD) - LEF 0SS SANAdNS WYHD0Hd AVAIOH £202/02/21 MIEMTTHLITOADL [l1i<]
82 &YZl- swelbod YNpy [eseueD - 52} ¥B8 SAILNMVYA VAL
15vZs g i SUCHOSIOD IBUCHIPELL-UDN - GEF'ZR6 ANTWINDI IDVHYD ¥ 1404 1H04E8 AT A (A rA) DMAB-FIHY-6Hd ) i}
6958 Sl gty SUONSSY0) {BUCHIPRI ] -UON - DSFZ86 ANININDI 180418048 A TA(VATAR INNTE-TLdS-HINML g
eg'lezl- Bupjaays suoperetQ/gss - 100160 2u| sealeg pejde) uozey  £Z0ZIIZIZ) BIL8Z WPIUD- W g
69°959'y 689997 WLOL
196%L'L LOBFL - 04 W3 @ @bund - SoAg J8d - 005'0kL Q)57 OL X314 Yd £208/9Z/Z)
gache'l BESFE L L 33 - JULISY - SOAS Jod - QDETAL INOD TYNOSYI 33 Md £202/82/2)
0g'1.89'} 0€°199'L- YU VLOb/El lioiked - 2007182 HOLVIA %G U3 ¥d £20eg/eerel a4 I Ar AN LiZleeng g
~QUIY [PUIBD  Junoluy pleg Unosay ows otueN aed WY adf)
£20¢ Jsquieosg
Jo1siboy yooys Ajyuop YEI9LIL0
WY 50:5

Areiqry p1siqg eosjayg




g obied

90'220"1 S0Z1L0'L- IVLOL
90TEO") 90'ZL0" - SET) SUNMOW - 002 0Z6 £202/02!1 L - ¥2/CL - AON £202/92TL 6LOGLEE mg
90°ZL0'b Bupioayp suonesado/ass - L0100 “Z/LE - ¥Z/0% - AON - S90£05-98 LODV -6LOGI6E ANL "0 SED-ABISUZMEN UORE]RISU0D £E0T/LLIZL 0618T  ¥o9YD-3wd INg
vI9E vlge- TYLOL
¥Ieg vige- BuIpEay JSUNG - 922788 FAAHAIWNNHL TYANVIAL 2 MHOMLIYY - d4S SZ02/LZTL 0/ZZETO0M, ug
v28e- Bupjoeyn sucnespdO/as - 1007100 0lZzeZOOM I HIWWNS IALVHOEVTIOD  £20Z/LZ2) 6818Z POUD-3ud g
58°082') SE0ET L- TVLOL
0089 02089 uopoadsu; WY 21 - 052°¢08 NOLLISASNI WHYTY SHId TYONNY £Z0Z/LZEL $EGE6092A0 mg
59’665 99'665- uonoadsu) uoissaidng i4 - 002°608 |1 ANY ONILOIdSNI NOISSTHddNS Juld TYANNY £ZOZ/IEEL £689E609200 ng
-t o o Bupjosyn suogeiedo/gsd - L00°LO0 uopoalOld QL4 SEID  SRZOZILE/EL 89187 yoeyo-lwd |j1g
29081 egosl- VLol
YA YA 6271z 2 dng Bupesty-sayddng - 002622 ASYIHONL %2 2 SFANTONI YOS - S202/GLEL
posel ¥55EL- =4 sbiy Buruesio-senddng - 00€62L ISYIYON %42 STANTONI SONH - ET0L/SLTL SE0ZIOZIE} IS0EYTLLLY g
£0'951- Bupioeyy suopeiedo/asd - 1007100 PZEEDZYL RLODY  IS0SVZLILY pos-uoneiodiod SBIID  £ZOZ/LZITL 1918z paud-ud g
00008 000087 TYLOL
00008 007008t 'ppY juawsaoxiwl BupIng - 001526 ANTNAYL TYNIS - SNIDVATH 30vTdadIA TAVA A A 1¥52 iz}
00008t Buptzays suoyesedn/ass - 100100 ANSWAV TYNI - ONIDVATY 39V 1d3H1d ot Aquedie) 3 Juied ¥as|eud  EEOZNLTIZE 9818z ¥99yD-Jud g
00'si9 00°629- TVLOL
00°579 0050 Isdeanyjoog - VD' 108 £Z0Z/62/Z1 HONOHHL DNIdIDHO0E £Z02/LZE) 6Z218Z0T mg
00519~ Bupjoays suoRedQ/asD - 1007100 62T (REHL ONIdIIN008 Auoy ‘plelleg  €Z0Z/LZRR) €218  Moeyd- g g
EEH £6° ¥ TLOL
Sy 567 [BJSUSE) Wiic LRROA - 094286 SHOCGOIPIY YINOA - [BISUSS JUlld LENOA - ATk ATA 0026586/80T g
€6 Bupjpsy) suongelsdQ/gSD - 100 LOD 008626.60Z Siooqolpny Imoj - olfel R oqed  £202/Z/Z) ¥8L8Z  osuo-uud g
£F029 e¥ole- TYLOL
£9°05 £9°08- [esRUSS) Jd YINOA - 0927286 [BIBUSE) JUld LANOA - £20ZYLTT) £LH056/€02 ng
1288 LLE8- [RIBUSD) JULd UINOA - 0927286 |eJauss) UL LIMOA - £Z02NZR)L SE0LYBLE0T ma
88'vLL 8- [RI2USD Ul YWIOA - 092 Z86 [eJoua5) Julld YIoA - £202/VTREL 9Z¥raG.LE0E ing
£6'18L £6°18L- [BlaUeD) UL YINOA - 092286 [eI2Ua5) MLld UIROA - £202/1212L £Z80TBLE0E ne
“ouy jeuiBup  Junowy pied RIRGIYY o3 awey ayeq WnN adhL
£Z0Z Pquadag
Jeysibay yoayo Aj3uoiy ¥Zi9LiL0
WY 50:6

Kieadr o181 2981240




p}. ofied
08" ZF5- Bupjoay suoneiad0/ass - 1007100 GLISE ‘—upeel pue Bujguunid sjoo) UM £TOZ/LTZL 86192 Nodyo-wid S
86725 6625 WLOL
66'TY 6625 uolEAIaSSid AlOJSIH (2007 - 016296 TJOLSIH HO4 S3IX0T - ININIASUNSNITY - ST1dVLS borAvARArAN zEEET g
6625 Bupssyp suopeledQ/gasD - 1007100 SIVINALYIA AHOLSIH TVo0 1 - jusiasmquiay opeuIuoNny ‘WHEY  €20Z/LERZL SEEBZ  IIOHD- Nud I'g
59'522 09'8gz- ) IY1OL
§9°8¢2 §9'8%¢- SONG/SIONPOId OIUOGOST - CLF 586 AON - SAVid O3AIA AJONYY £20T £ZOZMERL Ndd - 265948 na
G9'8ZZ- Buyosy ) suopesedo/asD - 100°L0D AON - SMOYHOE AJONYH ONI AJONVY  £202/2212) ¥ELRZ  MosuD-ud Iig
£LLL6 glile- Ivi0L
186 186~ [e1atan L LENOA - 052286 [BISUST) JUlld LENOA - £Z0E/LEEL TI6YESEL g
2612 86°L2- [RISUSE) Witd UINOA - 09286 [RIBUID) JUlld YTOA - £2OZILERL £199926. ng
skl G¥'pi- [eJBUSS) Wlld ¥NPY « DEL'286 [eleuen) JUld HnpY - $ZOZ/ILERL 710996, g
5g'Ze 4528 juug ebie] Inpy - 012286 Jung abueq ynpy - AT Fdr AR ZLa9eE6.L ng
1662 1882 Juug efue ynpy - 012296 upg sbie yrpy - A rALxArAR GL909ZT6. g
66 656 |esaLat) Uld JpY - 022°286 . [RIBLRE JUld HRPY - £20Z/LEEL 999826, na
297/ £gi- [eJauas) Juld INPY - OZ2°Z86 [RIBUSE) JUlg INpY - £20Z/12/Z) LLoggze/ e
3-x-141 1geel- g sbieq3npy - 0127286 Jpd eBrepynpy - riardFArAN 80909261 e
LEFE LEbe- g sbieq ynpy - 0127286 Jung 26187 ynpy - £20EIT) 01999264 iliz|
ST Tl 12 WPy - 082286 P InpY - £2OZ/VZZ) 60959261 e
Tl6T Tree jeRUSSy Ulig INPY - 0TL T84 [EIBUBE) Jupd NPV - ot dar AW ArAN SI0¥2261 IE|
L&'GY 165 g oBe Ynpy - 0127286 g sbieynpy - rsard (b AraN ¥L0¥ZZ6.2 ma
¥£'29 ¥eEG [ereuUaD) WK UNPY - 0ZLZ86 [2rRLURG) JUld YNPY - £Z0Z/1ET) €20¥CCE. lig
oz'se ozge- Hud oS UNPY - 0LLEE6 g 2BleT NPy - £TOZNTZT)L ZI05ZTE6L [iF:!
26'st 86°5F [BI2UZD WU YINOA - 0917286 | [R1BUSE) e YINOA - £Z0Z/VZZ) 80110167 wa
696 695~ [elBUBE) Jld LINOA - 097296 [BiSUS9) Wiid YINOA - €Z0ZVTTL ¥0119L6L Ing
£8°L eri- |elsues JuLd NPV - 0TLT6 jersuas Wid NPy - £TOTNTIZTL STOSJ06L ma
862 &7 6Z- uud sB1e7 NPy - DLLE8E ! wid afue]Impy - £ZOE/LZEL JT9G/062 g
9299 999" [eiBusD) Ul YNPY - 022286 - {BIoUSs) U HNPY - €Z0e/EEL 9TogL06L g
gLig glle Wi 96187 3PV - 012286 juud sbire Jnpy - o urd | FArAR $2O5.2062 g
¥G oz ygpoz- [eIsUSD) Wild INPY - 02/ 7296 [ERBUSS) Ul JNPY - £Z0/LTTL BTESI06. ng
ELLIE Buptoayp suonesadQ/asD - L0000 seopuag Aeaqry weabu)  gzoZ/2ZE) £618T P9y~ hud g
05°289'1 057289t~ VIO
057288'L 05289 ssopueg ublseq odeis) - 125088 |d £2/28/01 HId INTNAYA T¥NIZ HSIHIIY 0DOT £202/1EfEL i g
05°289')- Bupjaey) suopered/gSD - 1O0L00  ['d £T/2T/0L ¥3d LNSWAYY TYNIJ HSTU4Td 0901 ONILDNVIN DI93LvHLs 990 geozlleiel Z6LBZ  NPPUD- Jwd IRG
L¥F ¥y Fidsa WIioL
86°F1 B6FL" swaiBoud - 00588 1NTAT NOLLVIDOTHddY ¥IILNNTOA
8¥'81 &7'6L-  sadad-Bulues|y-seiddng - ool ez dlL
66'8 686 sayddng - 00z°588 AQNYD HFFINMIOA €Z0Z/0Z/ZT) zlezoT iz
vy Bupjoay) suopessdO/asD - F00TL0D  “YBLEZL - LMLL LNAWALYLS ADN - £57€ Buipus ory ESIA dloymAuy 029800 £20Z/IZR) L6LBZ  ¥oayld- mud g
oWy [eulbig  junowy pieg uncooy OlIW aWEN (g wny adf]
£20Z Joqueneq
J81s169y ¥osyn Ajluuop ¥ZIOLILO
Aerqiy jowgsiqg ees|ey) WY 50'6




11 abed

$AAOTO SAR - SHOSNG - ™07 - 8271 L

¥6°G e asuadxg JopRild - 00270956
82 WLl =z dng Buirea|p-saiddns - gOZ62L2 1NIDYT LA HSIA - SATIOL - VANIT - 22Z/LL
000l 546 parddy g a0IMeS-U| JEIS - 029'695 JA4H0D JAVLS - SNONTUYLS - VINIOHIA - LLILE
86} 68°9 -4 dng Supresg-senddng - 0026z SHANI HSYHL - 001500 - VANIT-0M/LL
625 506~ ~z1 G0 [eieues - seiddng - 0L LTL 3199V - SAXYNIIW - VAN - OL/LL
00 i g2 do RIBUeS - sepddns - 00142 SNOOJS JLSYd - TIMTI00S - VAN - ZL/LL
PE'ZL i =} dng Buuea-saiiddng - 002 62L SavL HIHSVMHSHT - SOHVYNIIN - VONIT - 0L/LL
00 el ~z) dgeeuss - seddng - 0oL /22 10 LNOJSNMOQ - THVAAYYH 3OV - AdHIN - L0/
6O'Sl 1o'8- suiesbold [eleUas Usa) - LT 88 dUL YZZId ODAD - ADVLS - €0/LL AV ALIATA) PrrARoiir4 g
£c0l- Bupgosyn suonesedo/asD - 1007100 €ZILEIZL - L0JOL - HSYD Allad -ysep Aped  £20T/IZTTL 66182 YoRuD- IWd [IG
oL lBv'E 0L 18v'e TY10L
0L'8%'T 0L lev'e- SNS/SIONROI OIUONSRIT - 017 286 AON - INJINOD TWLUDId £Z0ZLTIT 9569024708 ifks!
0L'28¥'2- Buioeys suonesRdo/aso - L0000 AON - LNSLNOD TYLIOIE - 959024708 gydoo}) - ade) JSomMpIN  £202/L2EL 86182 YoRuD-Iud INg
OF'¥68°T 0¥'¥68'2- IYLOL
26'6Z1 166ZL- 05)(1 U0 SHoCg YNPY - 0% 286 2089 AON STOZIZER 2SZE09%05 na
L1181 £17181- aimes4 GAJ - 09286 S0Ad IMNLYIL 100 £TOZIZLEL EVESPSFOG ina
6r 6l 8¥ 6L uogoi4-UoN QAd - 047285 NOLLOII-NON AON CTOZZEITL £18019v05 e
L8l 218l aImesd (AQJ - 09F286 FdNLYId AON geoerzeiel B0CIrIF0S ng
¥2'2L I NAN (2D U0 SN YNPY - 0ZF'285 {9 Uo SN WPy - A AR AT E00EYPLFLS e
6665 B6'BS- 051 U0 SHO0F HAOA - 01 T85 251(] UO SHO0g LHNOA - A g ArA ZTBLLIF0S e
ek yo'L8g- CAQ O2PIA WNOA - 081286 SAAT HLNOA TIVd 3191 £20Z/1EL LZBLLIFOS ng
668 6678~ a0 e JISNNINDY - 0EF'Z88 Qo uo 2SN YNpY - £ZT0Z/ECT) 688111705 mna
¥6'16¢ ¥6°1L6S- 0S| YO SH00T WO - O L2885 0SI(] UO SHOOH LENOA - £20Z/LTETL PETTHLVOS e
pLLLe oLLle- QAQ CBPIA UNOA - 081286 SAAQ HINOA T1v4 21v1 £20ZNELL LEZCPLPOS e
86'%1 86FL- anreed gAd - 09F°285 FdN1YId AON £2T0Z/LEEL £CTTYLFOS e
864 86 FP- 081 U0 SHOOY YNPY - OZ1'Z286 204 100 EAAL AT 180600705 lng
66°L) 66711 a0 uo SISAN INPY - 02 286 SO0 AON/LOO £zozeEt 652509705 Nt
6665 6685~ 281 o $400g YIRY - 021286 208 d3s £z0zZeL 852509708 ns
o6'v0L 967701~ aimesd QAQ « 097 286 I¥NLyEd AON £20zizZ/el 8¥a5rSY0S g
6¥'ZE 67 ¢ UORSI4-UON (G - 017286 NOILLOI-NON AON £20TNATRL L7SEYEF0S na
8+¥'sZ ev's- a2 uo oSN INPY - 0ZF 286 $00 AON/LIO £Z0Z/12/E 1 GYGEYSH0S g
66°Ch B6CF 251 Lo S)00g YNPY - DZL 286 209 AON £T0Z/LET) FreYSr0s g
25'%L 8674 TSKT U0 $00 HNPY - DE1E86 209 100 $ZOENZT) ZYSeyer0s ma
SEVEL 6 Pel- uondI4-UON AQ - 0LF 286 saAd 4N 1100V 190 £20Z/122L LSSPSR0S
867 661~ amead QAd - 067286 TUNLVAL AON £Z0z/0Z/2 L Z8LZ0LP05
66'6Z 6662 uonI4-UoN AAG - 047’296 NOLLDIZ-NON AON £20Z/0ZITH L51LZ0L408
S6L0) 558101~ amead QAQd - 097’296 IUNLY3d AON £20Z/021Z1 8/80/8v05
8L7/ce 8¢ /88" QAQ OSPIA LENOA - 081286 sOAQ HINOA TTv 3LV £zZ0E/zZ/et 05120/705
LLLEL LLL6L- AAQ OBPIA UINCA - 081286 SAAQ HLNOA TTvd 311 2202021 9.80/60%
gy’ 16 o' 16 UCHRIS-UON OAQJ - 0247286 NOLLOIS NON AON £20Z/0TTl 10T9rar0s
86°LLL 86'LLL- 98I U0 joog LANCA - D¥LZe6 0510 U0 $H00F LENOA - A TA{TATA 0v85FSHAS
orveeT- Bupjosyy suopesd/gso - LO0°L00 ade) jsoMplly  SE0ZILZIEL IBLBZ oD ud g
04" 4P 05 L¥G- IVLOL
05 /S 05" LbS~ wIN Buiquind - 28208 NOILDTASNI DNITINM T TYNNNY £Z0Z/ITTL TAR:S ng
mouny EMGLIQ  JuUnouly pied wnooaay owaln sweN aeg wnN adfiy
£202 Joquivsad
J23s169Y y¥osuD ARpuon YZIoLL0
WY S0-5

Aleagr 321551Q BOS[RYD



gl obed

000 Bupjoays sucnesedo/gso - L0000 [ 61 Anbs puny uef BumwmBeq 1snipy - LZAA 1dICA eesieyo o A0 EZOTLEEL g0zZ8z ISy hud jiid
00'Gk 00'st TVLOL
[ehyod 00'Gh- sueifoid - 0oL 582 WY3A IHL 40 HIAINNTOA gT0ZilEiL 2282108 - 099-5¢ ilke]
00'sh~ Bupjosyg suonesedo/gsD - LOGLO0 | DNIAVHONT ANTV1d YA SHL S0 ¥IFLNMICA Awssap ‘sBumuoly  £Z0Z/EiTL G0ZeZ  Moeyo-jwid g
00'sE vo'se- IVLOL
00'58 0056~ vopoedsy JeRnbgooy - 0197508 NOILDTdSNI Y1 LNS/400H TYNNNY €202/82/21 00Sh9 [iF=;
00’56~ Suppayy suogersdQ/gSD - 100°L00 | NOILOIJSNI NALLNH/H00E TYANNY - 00579 AN ouj IpruyosuRI A Y £20Z/8TRL ¥0Z8Z HOsyD-nud g
05°4/8°) 05 Lig' L WIoL
ao08L 00°082- 20ISS UMET - LLO'EDS SMNNYITD JVIN ANY TTvd 80/LE vy rAral B899 HIE]
05 /8% 0548% a0IAISS UMET - |LLO9'E08 dNNYI10 ST TYNIS S20ZILEE £20TLTL 28821 na
oo'oLl Q0oL - JBpuds - £19'568 NAMOCGLNHS YaTHNIYJS £202/21/01 £COZ/TILL LESEL g
05°LIE')- Bupiasyy suonessdo/gss - 1007100 diog) sdueusjulEly UOKRIDOSSY  CZOZIGZIEL €028  yoRUD- jd jlig
29908 29°008" TVIOL
197221 297281 SoLrRUSIIEN JBjUL (RS - £0L"E08 LN MAINRE] TIVING
I gl LEt- Jaidod Yeys - Z0L'e0s 309D 34VLS
ZELPE e midog o1gnd - 101'€08 YIIKOD Jgnd £Z0Z/0ZEL 88292518 ]
19908 Bupjosyp sucpessdigss - L0100 £ZOZ/LE - LO/TL IDIANIAS - 88282518 OTONHOIAL ADIHH0 ALISHIAING  £202/L2MEL 20282  ¥oeud-uud g
95'02} 86'92)-
6681 6681~ sjuswWwAed predald - ZOD'EZL FOARE ONIHSIM - $MI008 MTN - #202 £Z02/122L 00sot L
00'FS 00%5- saliddng ario yoeq - 9Z1#28 gm0 X008 £Z0Z/1.2/TL zoesLl
arze 8FZE- “rueg) - W9 isey Bold WPy - 618788 an1o Mo0g
B¥'le &%l sejddng gnip joog - 221°F28 an1o Ho0s EZ0EPE/LL 99.FL) ng
96°9T - Bupiosyp suonessdo/gasD - 1607100 syooq Mdipusies  £20Z/L2/T) FOZET OpPeyd- nuid g
|
€0'zE2 SOTET | VLOL
e0TET S0EeE- suatied predeid - ZDOEZL £56°¥88 - HOVIE HO4 SM00E - DIV - v202 £2OT/LETL 68P6YE5S g
c0eee- Buposys suogeiadgrgsy - LOOLDD wnhwh—.m # LSMND - 68¥6F95S ANI Bupysyqng AieiqeT opise|oyog £2o0g/LEEL 00Z8Z OSUd- Nud |G
0E'ZEL 864" ™VIOL
clel £5'4- 4 dng Buleag-saiiddng - q0Z'6Z2 SHANIT HSVHL - 001800 - VANIT - 92/50
8062 105 1- gL 4O eleues - selddng - 00L LT SNIMSYN ANY SHHO- - 0OLS09 - VaNIT - 92/50
86°LL 68'g- salddng - goz's8s AGONYO TOA - H3MIIW - VAN - 042
“ouny [euibllQ junouny pied JUNoooY owap (N ajeq wnN adA)
£20Z Jstuesag
JoysiBay yooun Apuow ¥2ra1/L0
WY 50:6

firiqr Jomsiq E9SRYD




¢} abed

09'LsE- Supjosys suonersdo/gSd - LOO'LOD o3d ~ SMONNOT AJCNYY ONIAJONYM  £20Z/L2/Z1 pLzezZ  Hoouo-jwd g
DQ0S9'} 00°088'L- , IVLOL
00°069') 000891 -paddy % solAISS-U] JBIS - 029696 S1vH 1IN % SLVH 1090 £202 T KA TEZH00L ng
00058} Bupjsayn suopeldQ/ESD - L00'L00 SL1VH LINM 8 SLVH 102 AZNTHS MNI  CZ0ZNEEL €128 MO9yD- nud g
v18L8 viElen
slce alge- U 86121 WDV - 01272386 ud abe] ¥npy - £Z0E/LE/Z) BE6YSERL
L Lt [eIBUaD Wi ¥NPY - 0Z.°2786 JeRUSD) kg WNPY - £ZOZ/LEZL LI6FSEEL
L0z ¥iole- g 96127 ¥pY - 014286 Wwyd 9B ¥npy - £Z0Z/LERL OL6¥CEBL
Ig'otl JLX-TAA g o817 INPY - 012786 W obire] ynpy - £Z0Z/LELZ) 296¥CE6.L
23150 Bupjoayn suonetdo/gso - L60°L60 seojares Aleaqry weabuy  €Z0Z/LERLE ZLEez eays-wud g
[1leyrA% oogl- IvLOL
ilir42 00zl =zl dopesueg - so|ddng - 001 22 - SAMLdNS 3340 £Z0T/LEC) 189¢e g
00z~ Bupjoeys suoneisdQ/gSD - 1007100 ..T ‘ISNOHIUVHS - avd HIVHD - INSWISHNENIT ‘d epur] ‘piejed  £Z0Z/LERL LiZez  Weeud- uud g
Sg 2l S8 /FL- IVLOL
65 €S 6168 ucRliog SUMAIOS - 0YZF98 | UoRoBOT BWRAIOIS - $TOZNER) JZ1E952802 ug
9oLl S9pLL- uopoa)jon) SWRAICIS - OYZ P88 m UonISYoD AWRAIOIS - £20ZILEE) 985956/£02 g
]
58241 BuppeyD sucpeIdoraso - L00TKo0 | junoooy weiboid - Joie), R 19YEg  £ZOZ/LEMZL oLZ8Z  MoeyD-hud g
DE 0¥ ogoF : TYLOL
ogoF 08 0% Sy UNPY - 082296 | B INDY - S0/ P5¥508L802 k]
i
oS0y Bupoey sueneado/gss - 1007i00 | YEPEO6LE0Z  QouRleley Hnpy - Jopiel R aeded  STOZLERL 60g82 ¥9uod-nud g
!
£5°90¢ €680 _ TVLOL
£5°90% £5'00¢" JEIoUag UL INPY - 0EL°Z86 | JBIRUSS JULk] InPY - £ZTOZ/LEZL G60TE6.50T iEz]
_
£5'908- Bupysayy suogesedo/as - 1807100 _ 569ZE6LE02 }npy - Jojiel g aayeq  EZOZ/LERL 20Z8T 99U~ Iwd IS
£1°802 £4°802- TYEOL
£
£1°802 ££g0z- suoydsjal - 071058 ..,W_zmomn- HIAWIAON - SINIT ANV - QDAL - 5202 SZOZ/LE/ZL  SZOZ - TLFDEEEEFYEL g
€80z Bunjsayg suopeiedo/gss - L0000 .?m.m@ SPL 109V - £Z02-SZ-TL - 0LFOBBESYYEL ANI 0DTELLE 1Y  £20TILRL 10282 }o3Yd-3wid mg
o0'e 000 | W10L
“rouly ewbuy  JuUnourny pled Junocaoy , <1TTE ] SweN ajeqg WinN adA
£Z0Z Jonwaseg
J9ysiBay nooys Alyuow $ZioL/LD
WY §0°6

fieigr pugsIq easiayD



p) ebed

gl SHEEr TY10L
GO'00k 00°003- " ABCAIEMPIRH TOD SIIGOW - 0417206 ANOHd M3N
ELYS TL'¥s- OO SUQpEJUNWWCIRR L - 221058 1130 3390
£4798E £Lv8e- S100510H WM - 118058 Yk - L8/} SLOJSLOH 1M IHE0W-L - 930 - 8202 £Z0Z/LE2L LEZLET02 ng
S¥6Eh- Bupjoeyn suonesedo/gs - 100'L00 " $20Z/LZ/ZL OILVA EINIWILVLS - ZZ00SSELE LODY E g li=le ) of M i T4 | 2T AR 81287 Peyo-jwud jitg
096682 90'865'E" TVLOL
99°'665'C 99'665'C" SONS/SIONPQI J(UCHORIT - 013286 £2/LEZL 530 NYHL INIINOO-S £ZOTILETL GGYBORP0S g
996652 Buposys suonelsdp/gsd - LO0' L0 £T/LEZE D3d NYHL “INTLNOD-3 - S57658705 e|ldooy - ede] 3sempIN  £Z0Z/LE/T) LEZ8Z WRYD-tud [lig
95°'6Z1 95°'92L- giilell
[5:8 24 66'FF Jsiq uo sxjoog WNpY - 01286 304 AGN £C0T/IERL S8¥.08F05 lid=]
658 868 (0 Uo ASHIN JNPY - 0Z1'T86 a9 o SN INPY - €ZOZ/LEEL 2817/08P05 ng
86CL 86741 0SIJ WO $AC0H YNPY - 0217286 208 AON £eoz/Iel) £ZBLLLP0S g
86792 Bupjoayp sucpessdo/asD - 100100 ade) 1SeMPIN  £ZOZ/LEREL 81ZRZ ¥oeyo-nud g
£eele Ee8lLe IY1OE
£e'818 ee8Le- ol ), sesiueg ABoIouyIeL - YZL 698 ANIWISHNBWITH SNOD S0V £Z0Z/IE/EL LLDLEEDE ma
eEBL8- Bupjzeyp suonesadof/gsD - 1007100 0L - 8/01 TONIYIANOD SOaV - INZNSSUNINIETY L1393AS "SIAVIN  S2DZIEEL SIZ8T PRYD-wd INg
og'LsZ 09°18Z- IEOL
09452 0o'Lez- SANS/SISNPO:d JIUORIRIT - 01F'Z86 030 - SAVId 0AAA AJONYY £202 £20Z/L8/ZL Ndd-95008¢ e
“owy [eutbun  UNoWY pled UNo3YY owey StuBN [E-] wnN adA]L

: £202 J9quiaoag

_ J12)siBay yoeun Ajuuow ¥Z/9L/10

i WY 505

Alelqrq 1010810 easioys



9:16 AM o |
01/16/24 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2023

Jan -Dec 23 Budgst § Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donatlon
674,100 - Deslgnated Adult Collection 300 300 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 5,500 5,500
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 5,100 5,100 0
674,112 - Designated Muslc Focus Programs 7,600 7,500 500
674.113 : Designated Exhibits Programming 5,500 5,500 0
674.120 + Undesignated Donation 5728 3,425 2,303
674,121 - Annual Giving 0 0 0
674.130 - Deslgnated Promotional 863 863 0
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,060 3,000 0
674,142 + Deslgnated Small Equipment 40 40 0
674.150 + Continulhg Education Restricted 750 760 0
674.500 - Mobile CDL 8,282 8,152 130
Total 674.000 * Revenue Contribution & Donation 42,663 39,730 2,933
675,000 + Prlvate Grant Sources
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation 2,000 2,000 0
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 2,000 2,000 0
Total Income : 44,663 41,730 2,033
Gross Profit 44,663 41,730 2,933
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
§84.000 ' Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,921 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Authors 2,000 2,000
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 2,000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers . 2,000 2,000 0
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 3,700 3,739 (39)
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 3,360 3,361 (1
 Total 884.400 - Muslc Focus 7060 7,100 (40)
884,500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist In Resdlence Restricted 1,000 1,000
Total 834.500 - Artist In Resldence 1,000 1,000 0
884.910 « Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 0 0
884.912 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts General 0 0
884,914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage 1,500 1,500 0

Page 1 of 2




9:16 AM

Chelsea District Library

?\lggi?Basi.s Donation and Restricted
January through December 2023
Jan -Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget
884.916 - Aud Pryg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,250 (1,250)
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 724 750 (26)
884.930 - Oral History Restricted Gift 0 0 0
Total 884,910 - Adult Programming Restrictod 2,224 3,500 (1,276)
£84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 175 200 {25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 2,900 2,900 a
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
’ 884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,861 2,000 {139)
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 1,861 2,000 (139}
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 4,936 5,i00 (164}
Total 884.000 - Programming 17,220 18,700 (1,480)
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 + Staff Apprec - Restr/Covld-19 550 750 (200)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 550 780 (200)
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 550 750 (200)
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 * Technology Restricted Glfts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 43,288 138,941 (95,653)
Total 980,900 - Technology Resftricted Gifts 43,288 138,941 (95,653)
Total 980.200 - Technology 43,288 138,941 {95,6563)
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 43,288 138,941 (95,653)
982.000 - Collectlon Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 244 300 (56)
Total 982.000 « Collection Expense 244 300 (58)
Total Expense 64,302 161,691 (97,389)
Not Ordinary Income (19,639) (119,961) 100,322
Net Income {19,639) (119,961} 100,322

Page 2 of 2




I jo | abed

£6€°772 _(9oo71ew) (ecg’es) Tieooi) e ves) (0z28)) (088 vZL) (082 Vah) (0ergal) (vogell (ocgale) (esrsiez] Gve'al 286763 25089
%0 (00z'aL) 00Z 81 0 0 o) 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 a 0
%0 00z'gl {ooz'gl) O 0 ") 9 0 a i Q 0 a 0 0 0
%0 (ooe'sl) 0028k 0 0 o 0 0 0 [y ¢ 0 0 0 1} 0
%0 ong'es {oos'eg) O 0 0 ] 0 o s 0 0 e ] o 0
£65'G0¥ (ooz'eer)  (£59°€E) (es'oLs)y Lel'vez (ozz'lel) (oos'vzl) {oaL'iel) (ocv'sol) (rez'ss) (ogmiz) (eev'ilz) 6vZ'el  266'%69 £50'259
%68 (510'208) Toi'L0LT ZFLVEET  9GC8Z¢  60CeSZ  ¥Ee Oyl £56'vFl  PE'0G)  6/v'09) 985'G9) GI/'8EF 96/'09) £85°28Z ZIST'SEL  PIY'ESE
226 726 s 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 o 0 a
ezl gze's 0 0 Q 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 Q
%96 {(gga') 0o0s'tel  LM19'ALL o985'rl  viR'SS  98l%l  bez'or ¥GELL EV9B 96z'zL  Q/8'vl  sel'bl Lig'ol  wilie 008
%08 {Z19'88) B696'CEF  [gE'gve s34 826'9 €51 si¥'LL 9B8'L ¥GL4L BgF'E G022 2T 85¢'0EL PPE'L  £0%'eEL
%L9 {og1'g) BLG'SL 592'0L B826'2 66¢ 92¢ GELL 0SS ¥6l a6Y 908 9/6's £or %9 555
%ril LEL's ove'ea LiF'YL 6Ly 645 0eE 158 £158'1 W4 [Bee] L2e's 0le't 528'L 8za'y B20'%}
%801 885'l il'el 66Z'0T Ghl'L s00'el O 0 a 0 o laz'e 0 g8’z 0 a
%t (e8L'd) z80'gl 605'8¢ 0 ¥aL's £5E 0 0 1286 1286 0 0 ] (g95'e)  9LL'EL
%ES ran'?) o0or'y e} Koird 8gt obL =14 0 (2514 iy £61 BS o0l YeT s} e
%EL (ggs'6L) 056'LL G6E'2S o8l'y VEB'E ¥LE'Y SPL'v 186t 1259 ¥o'y  L00'S Z0's LLY'S BSL'S G
%55 (a1) 005'2 Z8¥'z 178 oer'L Z5 1} 7e 0 )] 6l ¢ 28 oe G
%06 {015t} sez'gel  S5LTTL -1o1 44 81T 106'¥ oer'ol €9y 0ig'e gsk's  BLY'PL  0LL0Z  GBL'SL  YOE'WT  ¥09'8
%Z8 Z1¥'at) LSL'LB BEL'VL g8s'e g9E'8 0609 oL £9Z'6 0522 6.8'6 GZ5'E 20’y ozl's £O¥'6 6ii'E
Y%Ll (ZaL'2s} 008'vt 8e8'LE 1BL'S ¥IZ'2 80¥'E =170 ¥4 1z9'2 282’ 209’k 2882 g25c's 2891 rog'l or9's
%92 (per'cr} ce8'e8l  LEgOvl 0z0'9 LiF'ZL see’s $98'9 cbo'DL 92F0L  LIO'WL  LOBOZ  989'TE LLBEL  99l'e  9ET'g
%G8 {oal) 070’k f0:23: ¥3 51 6 Z £l 01 85 e il el 8 ¥
%9 (159'62} 059'Z8 66675 6EE'T g5l 200’y 9eg'e Q15'e 1Pe'e gel'.  ¥eEY THP'El  §Z8T  BEE'E  €LE')
%92 (reg) 092’k ZEO'L 9 6% 1l 1 Prsa 8 902 zZ oL 88 el 0
%85 (r29) 00o't 9z6 ¥s STt Isi 0 0 Li ) 8 1L ] 29 1L
%0 {ooe) 009 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 s ] 0 0 o
%0L (808'G) oo¥'st Z65'E) 19g°) ¥65'L S9L'L o601 Piord £08'L 99t €06'L 86E el B6E £59
%G (gs0'e) BEY'96Z'L  IBE'EET') Los'zzl  JiZ'ebl  62Z0'Z6 8/Z'68  JEZ'ES  P0S'PS  995'ss  00Z'JEL OZO'Es  ZOL'06 £6Z'L6  FETES
%F0L 90536 1S5'Z02'E BBOTLOS'Z  S0eMS  Zes'sr  blUe e60'0z  1ev'sz  (1G6'%)  1Ze'os  Bee'sl  (Sev'og)  ZeB'0e 682'leR  19'0Z6
%L 2E5'26 LGG'Z0Z'Z B8OTLOS'Z  SUSAG  TeE'gl  Plo'e gs0'0c  ler'ez  {(156'%) lzc'oe  688'8L  (S69'9%) ZEB'DOE 682'1BR  [9%'0TB
296've 798 0 0 0 i 0 ] 0 a 0 0 0
%00k 0 000'Z 000'T 0 0 0 ] 0 0 000z 0 ] 0 ] ]
%I0L SE6°C pel'es Gog'er 8l'e ooL's 0 Zg0'0L 008 §26'9 o) 0:8'L oz8 ogb'e  (he) oie'e
%99 {6£0's) 000’51 198'6 052l (Lo6'%) 0sz'L ose's 052’ 0521 0se'l 0si's 0 0 GLL'Z 169
zZoz'se 9Z9'8 alg'e L66'E 96¥'L 0z29't pig'e (865) e 90€'L obg's  (Loo'e)  86L'9
%8 €164 00022 [R{K 4 £62 600'8 942 966'9 LG¥ 988 508 vl 960'S 197 08l £8r
861 ve 74 £ oy ot =3 £g 8% z/ as zgl 161
%90L ¥e 00g 88 0 16 gl ] ¥2 <ol g gle a8 =14 sl 0
%EEL ¥88 ose'e #20'7 0 968 0 521 s} ¥¥a G 886t ] Le ose 0
%0EL €06 ooo'e £08'E 90.L 80% ore 208 3¥4 f44 4 LI ely fAa4 651 857 1]
%9 (gsz'2) 000°02 SirL'ZTL 0 o} 1} 0 S¥L'TL ] 4] 0 i} 0 o] a
%S0} £19'e 60202 LFPL 0 0 ] 0 yee's [ o Z gll's 0 7TL'es 0
%L0b 90L'2L LZT9TO'T  les'sed’t L9 Q g1z'z  {(99) a (ose'sl)  sil'zg  (ve) (ce5'zg)  yee'sgz Gig'l28  Lev'vOs
195pNd jo % lebpngJeAQ ¢ Jebpng gooaC-Uep 2990 SZAON  £23100  fgdes  gebhy g2t ezunr  ezfew  egudv  STJEW €2 Qad ST UEr
TYLOL

21EQ 01 1884 PUE LIUOH JUaLIng
19bBpng 03 esuruLiopod
Aleiqr 1014381 BOSISYD

awoou| 39N

O] JALIO 18N
asuadxz JaLiQ [e1olL
Z00'666 PUNL Ay deDd o] suell - Z00'SES
100666 Aldw] [e3des O} SURLL - [G0'S66
asuadhg Jew0
astadxgpUom] 1810
woou] Aewipas 3N
asuadx3 [g10l

28aSY9 - 1seeiul 1gad - 000'V66

12ESYO Sases - [ediouLid 38 - YO0 LEE
asuadxg uonaa]loD - 0007286

00086 asuadx3 [epded - 0007016

enely g Juawdolonad HErS ‘33 - 000°698
juswdinbg - 000°296

DOZ'E 08 S2URINSUE - 000'996

SagAes UoBWOoINY - 000'S96

esusdx3 1033211 ¢ pieod - 000'096
saiIng - 000026

J3TURIOA - 000588

BujwwesBold - 000 ¥e8

sjensIEl| JEUOROWOId « 000088
SUCHEINUNLLELICIBILL - 000058

SIIERUOY BO[AISS SDUBUSIUIEN - 000" E08
00€'108 S1S0D 9SI % S994-UIWPY - 000°Z08
SOAS |EN1ORRUOY *§ [BUCISSAJONd - 00O 108
00g7/ZL @suBLSUIEN-saiddng - 000°ZEL
00L1Z. ebEisod - AT 1RO - 000°LEL
009224 J'9e Bulysiandebuuld - 00008

yrd] saiddng - 0007222
LOL 199V [OUOD SOAS [SULOSIad - 000°LOL
asuadxg
oI SIS

swoou| [BjoL

ISEISYD) 2583 - 82IN0§ Uld B0 - 000’163
$82INOS JUBID ABAL - 000'SLE

Ugiteuad] g UonNgLiuaeD anuaAay - Q00'PI9
000°909 SPUNjeY @ SWOIL] ISIN - 000 LLY
005599 8BUBLD anfeA ual]SaAL - 000 699
001°959 S9SSO/SUIRE) JUBWISSAU| - D0} '599
001599 }S2181U] JUES - 000°S99

28y Aouafly uopnsajjon/sesd Tl - 0027159
001°209 5394 JUSPISSY-UON - 00} 289
sInuNd g steldo - 004 '5P9

Sauld [euad - 0L VLS

IV 93€1S - 00L°OPS

oy SNusASY J9IRSIA - 000°Z0V

JWooL]
asuadxgrawosu] Aeuiplg

Siseg |eniIdy
EL
WY 0T6




9:27 AM

01/16/24
Accriral Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
§57.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
670.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000
691.000 -

District Revenue 402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Bank Interest 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Change CFofSEMI Invest 666.510
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Confribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASBS7

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -

727.000

731.000
732.000

965.000

982.000

Personnel Sves Control Acet 701

- Supplies 727
730.000 -
- Other Sve - Postage
* Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
801.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
$84.000 -
885.000 -
920.000 -
960.000 -
- Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -

Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
727.700

Professional & Contractual Svcs
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00

» Collection Expense
991.004 -
994.000 -

Debt Principal - Leases GASB87
Debt interest - GASB87

Total Expense -
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 23 Jan-Dec22 $Change % Change
2,038,527.689 1,988,05221 49,575.48 2.49%
74,477.37 73,138.71 1,338.66 1.83%
12,745.46 15,220.72  -2475.26  -16.26%
3,903.50 3,634.76 368.74 10.43%
4,083.33 3,895.83 187.50 4.81%
634.00 130.00 504.00 387.69%
799.78 299.55 50023  166.99%
41,131.89 30,379.08  10,752.81 35.4%
35,201.84 -56,901.86 92,103.69 161.86%
0.00 -4,590.00 4,590.00 100.0%
9,961.30 14,340.39 -4,379.09 -30.54%
42.664.41 80,816.47 -38,152.06 -47.21%
2,000.00 74,900.00 -72,900.00 -97.33%
34,962.00 38,009.00  -3,047.00 -8.02%
2,301,092.57 226212487 28967.70 1.72%
2,301,092.57 2,262,124.87 38,967.70 1.72%
1,223,386.86 1,232,953.84  -0,566.98 -0.78%
13,591.68 19,077.73 -5486.05 -28.76%
0.00 441,00 441,00  -100.0%
928.25 1,173.41 24516 -20.89%
1,030.84 4,366.96 -3,336.12 -76.4%
53,000.44 52,191.59 808.85 1.56%
880.04 692.96 187.08 27.0%
140,229.32 152,087.73 -11,858.41 -71.8%
31,838.64 28,335.98 3,502.66 12.36%
74,737.21 62,700.03  12,037.18 19.2%
122,752.99 093,543.53  29,209.46 31.23%
2,482.56 1,910.55 572.01 29.94%
52,395.73 68,619.99 -16,124.26  -23.53%
2,316.,00 2,737.60 -421.60 -15.4%
38,909.21 4344588  -4,536.67  -10.44%
20,299.00 15,605.00 4,694.00 30.08%
74,470.88 §9,731.47 14,739.39 24.68%
10,366.73 17,4315  6,776.42  -30.53%
345,356.10 78,365.03 266,991.07 340.7%
177,616.38 164,877.95 12,737.41 7.73%
7,226.00 2,453.00  4773.00 194.58%
922.00 263.00 659.00 250.57%
2,394,735.82 2,102617.38 202,118.44
0364325 159,507.49 -253,150.74
-93,643.25  159,507.49 -253,150.74

Page 1 of 1




6L1TSTES

LEVOEO6TS 26°28L'¢91S

61 TZI'OV6'TS 012V VS T1°00LTV6'TS
90°SS5°9SLTS 9/°8188% 0€'9L9°LVL TS

61 VL 99TS 00°0$ 61 TPL'99TS
[8°TT8685TS 9/.°8/8'8% TT'7E6°085°TS
€1°995°681% 89" /5P ¥S- T8 €T0V61S
CTETTTS ZUETTTS 0008
TO'ESP8RTS 08'045°6%- 18 €20V61S

aouejeg Suipuj sdueyd 1oN aauejeg Sunuidag

800°€00

FOOLTO
E00°LT0
E00°LTO

200°e00
TOO'TO0

Supjasyn pund JUsWaJIIRY 193Q puod
pund 991198 39°Q

pun4 |e1auas |ejo]

|ejo] sioulied JUsWlsSaAul
pund swoou] paxld

simelpym pue suisodaq - JININ
sEujuiea pue 1sa491u] - FININ
1UNo22Yy asuduawy

puey uo yse)
unoooy [edAed

jueg 31e15 BISRYD /AUN022Y SuntIsy)
SIONVIVE SMNVE TVIO1
pun4 jeiauss

£20¢ ‘1€ sequisdaQ
seoueeg pund

AdVEglT LOIYLSIA VISTIHD

0L




-AepijoH Ae(] JogeT o1 snp AlJes panoiy 11d3as 10} Snp sem 194SUBI] 1SNSNY "ISNSNY 31€| pUe AN AjJBa U] SUO0D - SPUN) JO SIBJSURLY 44
"Junod3e ay3 1oedwi 10U ssoq "seseyalnd (jig-1 Jo) 984 UoldesueL] SE SMOYS 00'ZTS «

"JuswAied 70D 2|10 jeul 40} sjuncwie pa3a3png pue SUCIIBUOP Y1M peydlew AN WOl 00'SZ0°LSS
AW eIs sudLIsWwY YoJeLwW pInoys,,

OO LTO+EQD LTD 000599 Q1A juncade Sunessde 0} 0017599 AlA U= {4} P00 LT0+ E00°LTO QLA
90°'s8Z952'1S ¥R TOZ'SES 00°SZ0'LOT'TS 68 TET TIPS 00'000°002°T$ a1A duejeq
90'S8Z9SL'TS |68°ST9'8S L8°T5TS 00°0$ 0€'90¥ VLTS TZ/ie/en
0E'90F'LVLTS |P9'ST8'SS 00°000°002$ £T°600°8% 00°0% €'T2S'0E6'TS 22/0E/11
€v'1850£6°TS  |PP'166°CS 00°000°002$ 61°£9L°2% 00°'0$ 08'7T8VTI'TS zz/ot/ot
08'Ce8'veTeS  [9L°L6v TS 02'966'9% 00'0% v8'8ZE9TT TS : 2z/0g/60
«x|V'BZEQTTZS  |S6'6T9VS 00°000°0025 . |S¥'TSYS 00°0% YLSTTTE TS 2ef1£/80
Y LST'TIETZS |SOPLBES 00°000°00Z$ P2 9€SS 00°0% ST°L¥8°905°TS Te/1€/L0
ST°L¥8'905°CS  |0E'8655- 0£'809% 00'0% SL9€8°905°TS Tz/oef90
SL'9€8'905‘eS  |18'0%S 00°000°052% SELPLTTS 00°0$ 65°850°SPL'TS _ TL/1E/S0
65°850°svL'eS  |00°90ETS 96'560°S$ 00°0% £€9°959°8EL TS ZZ/0E/t0
£9'999'8€LZS  |SPObRSS 00°S20°LSS LL'918°T8 00°0$ TV'v96'98L°TS TZ/1e/E0
TY'¥96'98L'ZS |0£'000'8%- : 96'90£°TS 00°000002'TS ST'859°€65°TS zz/ge/z0
SI'8S9€6S'TS  |S8'861°9% L67T8FS 00°0$ €E'9/6'985'TS zz/1e/10
£€°9/6°985°TS TT/1E/TT
wnoaoe 3upelado
x20Ue[eq Bulpu | anjep Ul a8uey) [MEBIPYUAN S84 153491U] Wio.) Stafsues) asue|eg Buiuuidag

005999 ‘0017999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SINNOJDV 1O
Y-TT26-E£Z81-0000 "OU JUN0JDY

€zoz/1€/ct asuduawy

T'8



- DIRECTOR’S
-~ REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted forJanuary 2024 board meeting

Staff Announcements
December was filled with Circulation Department work anniversaries, Congratulations
to all and thank you for all you do for our library community! |

Library Assistant Christin Bieber, three years on December 14
Library Aide Mary Tobin, ten years on December 18
Library Aide Jennie Medeiros, 19 years(!} on December 27

Strategic Plan 2024-29 Progress

Your copy of the new Strategic Plan 2024-29 will be handed out at this meeting. (You
will notice that Virginia incorporated our new logo!) Although it’s the very first month of
this plan, we already have some progress to report thanks to Linda and Scott.

e The library is offering a monthly wellness benefit to staff, We will offer a
$25 monthly stipend for staff who enroll in a health center (Wellness
Center, Anytime Fitness, YMCA, etc.). See Linda’s Assistant Director
report for more information,

e Head of Technology Scott Rakestraw created digital forms so that we can
replace copious copies of paper check requests, purchase orders, and
credit card authorization forms. This will also facilitate tracking of
individual budget lines.

State Aid Report

The annual state aid report was filed on behalf of CDL on January 4. A huge thanks to
Scott Rakestraw, Shannon Powers, and Amy Zoran for their assistance in compiling the
data for this cumbersome task! As you know, filing the annual report results in
much-needed revenue for the library: in 2023, CDL received $16,352.90 in state aid
funds,

Non-Resident Fees Calculation Check

According to Clare Membiela, Library Law Consultant at the Library of Michigan,
non-resident fees should be calculated according to the revenues received from the
library’s legal service area and the population of that area. Based on our calculations,
our current non-resident dee of $125 is accurate.

News from Library Land (courtesy of the Michigan Library Association
www.milibraries/.org)

Freedom to Read Legislation Coming in January '
With the help of many members, leaders and legislators, MLA helped draft a simple,

direct piece of legislation on the Freedom to Read. We know it may not stop every
challenge, but we hope it will stop the majority of those who target the books and
materials so often at the top of the “most banned books” list.



Utilizing the standard “Request for Reconsideration” process used by most public
libraries, the proposed bill has incorporated a number of simple, yet distinct
ideas:

1) The proposed bill states explicitly that the public library director shall have
final responsibility on the selection of materials for inclusion or withdrawal in a
public library’s collection. It also states that a library must have a policy in effect
that complies with the act setting forth standards for selection of materials,
standards for withdrawal of materials, a process for reconsideration, and other
conditions, such as:

A) the reason or reasons for requesting reconsideration of the public library’s
material. (Any reasons that are not in compliance w1th this act cannot be
considered.)

B) that the requester has read the entire material before filling

C) that a request may only be made by a resident of the library’s legal service area
or contracted service area

D) that a new request for reconsideration of the same material may not be
submitted to the same public library for 365 days after the public library’s
determination

2) The reason or basis for a request for reconsideration cannot be made based on
religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity
or expression, height, weight, familial status, or marital status of the author or
that the subject matter, content or viewpoint of the material involves religion,
race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, height, weight, familial status, or marital status. The public library
director has the discretion to determine if the reasons stated comply with thls
subsection.

3) A public library may not grant a request for reconsideration based on the
subject matter, content, or viewpoint of material, unless the material has been
adjudicated to be obscene or otherwise unprotected by the First Amendment of
the United States Constitution or by Article 1, Section 5 of Const 1963, as
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction over the community in which the
library serves.

4) The Michigan Attorney General may, on behalf of the Library of Michigan,
compel the public library to adopt a policy and the attorney general, a resident of
the public library’s legal service area or public library’s contracted service area
may commence a civil action including a temporary or permanent injunction to




prevent the public library from unlawful removal of material or to compel the
public library to return material to the collection that are removed in violation of
this act.

We must not remain silent; we must protect the right to read for all
Michiganders; we must defend books and writers; we must support diverse
literature; we must safeguard the freedom to express our opinions and to access
the opinions, ideas, and stories of others; and finally, we must push back and use
our voices against extremist rhetoric of intolerance, exclusion and censorship.
This legislation will help make that happen. Stay tuned for more updates on the
introduction of this important legislation when legislators return to Lansing in
early 2024.

The concepts of the proposed legislation, drafted by Anne Seurnyck and Mike
Blum, Attorneys at Foster, Swift, Collins and Smith, is on the desks of two Michigan
House Members - Rep. Veronica Paiz (D-11) and Rep. Carol Glanville (D-84).

Out and About: Meetings Attended December 2023
e Volunteer: breakfast with Santa at Chelsea Hospital — December 1
Volunteer: Chamber tree lighting — December 1
Walk to School Wednesday ~ December 6 & 20
Friends meeting — December 12
Rotary meetings — December 12 & 19
Chelsea School District Community Focus Group — December 12
Rotary Board meeting — December 13







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
December 2023

Facility update

e | reported last month that the boiler repair is holding and we have high hopes of making
it through winter until we replace the system in the spring. That is still true but we have
a new problem- one of the two hot water circulating pumps developed what looks to be
a bearing issue and we had to switch over to the second pump. | am waiting for the
estimate for this repair and anticipate it being a large ticket item. FYI- the hvac system
has six pumps: two boiler pumps {(one on each boiler), two cold water circulation pumps,
and two hot water circulation pumps.

¢ The last of the large facility cleaning was completed with the full carpet cleaning this
month. We typically do two full cleanings and 3-4 high-traffic area cleanings each year.

e The fireplace project was completed in December and went well. Chelsea Paint and
Carpentry did a great job, as usual.

® Roof/gutter, plumbing, and fire alarms/sprinklers inspections were all done in December.
For the second year, we failed on the sprinkler system due to it not having the newly
required antifreeze. This was brought to our attention last year and we were advised to
talk to our local fire inspector as they had the authority to decide if we would indeed be
held to this expensive (34K ) requirement. | contacted the fire department several times
with no resolution. CAFA now has a dedicated fire inspector, Ken Hamilton. As |
mentioned last month, we had our first real building inspection and had to resolve a few
minor issues. When Ken came to do our reinspection, | asked him about the antifreeze
issue. He took the paperwork and said he would have to investigate and would get back
to me. His initial response was that we would probably need to comply. He responded
very guickly with our reinspection document so | feel he will not let this issue languish.

Meetings and programs

Our December all-staff meeting was canceled due to a COVID outbreak that affected 8 of our
employees. That is over one third staff and it was a challenge. We distributed goodie bags and
everyone got two hats- one stocking and one baseball- with our logo. All were a big hit!

The year-end budget process moves into high gear in December. Most final numbers are
entered on the 2023 Projections shared document and | begin in earnest to review them and
work with staff on inconsistencies. We present a preliminary document listing suggested
carry-overs to the board, expecting one more revisions by January as we work through finai
2023 invoices. We usually receive quite a few donations in December also. By the January board
meeting,when we present the final carry-over and budget adjustment numbers, the majority of
my work on the 2023 budget is done.

Volunteers- We had 157 book sale and 32 non-book sale volunteer hours this month, for a
total of 189 volunteer hours. For 2023, we had 3731 total volunteer hours, compared to
approximately 3100 last year.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director







Information Services Report: December 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

December Highlights

This month was a lovely way to end the year. In addition to regular year end tasks such as
maintenance weeding and evaluating the collection, gathering invoices and double check
annual statements, and creating new budget spreadsheets, schedules and updating other
organizational tools for the new year, we also had wonderful programs!

® Amelia, Stacey, and | decorated Mobee for the Light Parade! We had so many
compliments on the vehicle and lots of community appreciation for having it in the
parade.

# Youth librarians hosted another foaring success of a Tween and Teen Gift Making. This
program has been going for a decade and is a crowd favortie, Another annula favorite,
Holiday Center Piece Making for the adult crowd, was completely full.

o After community requests, we revived a daytime book club, Books & Banter! We had 16
people participate and a truly great discussion.

Program Attendance

Live| Recorded

Date Name In-Person| Virtual Virtual| Kits
Adult Program Attendance

12/6/2023 Reading Glasses Book Club 8

12/6/2023 It's a Wonderful Life 25

12/11/2023  [makerChelsea: Porch Pots 25

12/13/2023 (Books and Banter Book Club 16
subtotals 48
Adult Program Totals 73

Early Literacy Program Attendance

12/5/2023 Babytime 8
12/12/2023 |Babytime . : 0
12/13/2023 |Preschool Storytime 11
12/14/2023 |Toddlertime 15
12/19/2023 |Babytime 10
12/20/2023 |Preschool Storytime 11
12/21/2023 |Toddlertime 17

Early Literacy Program Totals 81




Information Services Report: December 2023

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Youth Program Attendance
Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts for the
12/212023 Holidays 34
12/4/2023 Lego Club 8
12/7/2023 Nutcracker Ballet Storytime 105
12/12/2023 |Teen-Led Chess Clinics 14
12/13/2023 |Cocoa and Carols Singalong 12
12/14/2023 |Read to Dogs 11
12/19/2023 |Teen-Led Chess Clinics 16
Youth Program Totals 200
Teen Program Attendance
12/7/2023 TTT: Christmas Candy Taste Test 12
12/21/2023  |Interact Club Sorting
12/21/2023 |Double TTT: Krampusnacht 3
Teen Program Totals 23
Outreach Program Attendance
12/4/2023 5th Grade Research Talks @ SME 85
Read Aloud @ St. Louis Center
12/6/2023 (outreach, adult) 10
Mobee visit and storytime @ First
12/8/2023 Steps 8
12/14/2023  |Silver Maples Book Club (adult) 6
12/21/2023 |Pines Book Club (adult} 9
Outreach Program Totals 118
Walk to School Wednesdays
12/6/2023 Walk to School Wednesdays 14




Information Services Report: December 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

12/13/2023 |Walk to School Wednesdays 17

12/20/2023  |Walk to School Wednesdays 17
WTSW Totals 48
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Lake House Bakery Storytime/activity

12/1/2023 (program, youth) 3
Sylvan Township Hall {outreach, all

12/5/2023 ages) 1
Chelsea Senior Center (outreach,

12/6/2023 adult) 1
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,

12/11/2023  |adulf) 3
Lima Township Hall (outreach, all

12/11/2023 |ages) 2
Lyndon Township Hall (outreach, all

12/12/2023 lages) 3

12/14/2023 |Robin Hills Farm {outreach, all ages)
Sharon Ann Apartments (outreach, all

12/14/2023 |ages) 0

12/14/2023 |Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages) 5
Dexter Township Hall (outreach, All

12/19/2023 |Ages) 4
New Harvest Church (outreach, all

12/19/2023 |ages)

12/20/2023  |Faith in Action (outreach, all ages)
Mobee program totals
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 22
Mobee Totals 25

Ingenuity Engine

Highlights

® We have been slowly ramping up usage of the CNC Router over the course of the year,
both as Matt Jensen learns its capabilities, and patrons become more interested/brave!
In December we made several very cool projects which include a mounting board in the
shape of M| for a deer skull and a welcome sign for a newlywed couple’s home.



Information Services Report; December 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Stats
Date Program Attendance
12/16/23 Be Ingenious Workshop 15

One-One Appointment Stats

Number of Appointments this Month 30
Number of attendees at appointments & 53
tours

Number of Unique Users 24

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services December 23*%
Reference Questions 994
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 18 !

*The Library was closed on December 25, 2023 and Dec 26, 2023 for the Christmas holiday and
closed on December 31, 2023 for New Year’s Eve,




N
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

i

i

I

!

I

i

I

|

f ERVICES 1N e | mam | aem | M | wN | m | aue se oa Nov DEC
i 11656.4  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 9954 s828 9758 9533 9318 976 93577 10334 9329 9735 s714 8684
| 133.7 - Lima Township {GB) 124 101 11.5 123 10.7 118 1.2 11.8 5.8 104 103 113
i 378.9 - Sylvan Township (GB) 343 269 3L6 284 258 328 ET 334 35.7 285 £} 1Y) 307
) 11143.8  — Mobile Beacon (GB) 8527 5458 9327 9126 8543 9313 8094 938.2 8874 533.6 9294 9264
i 43 Hotspot Devices Circulated 2 27 3 20 23 L EL] 39 31 28 18 26

3 4694 Public intemet - Computer Sessions 366 338 453 428 389 422 442 433 362 421 383 193
! 7082 Public Interet - Wireless Logins 412 524 643 614 629 654 663 597 541 617 564 518
!

! ONUINE SERVICES wv | ps | mam | aem | mar | N | w | A sEp o1 Nov DEC
) 151069  Website Sessions 14513 10474 13843 11919 12639 14539 14317 14440 10391 10736 11397 11835
3 76118 Website Users 6747 5807 6313 5763 6063 7434 7478 7669 5463 5803 5837 5879
3 25396  AUDIO Downloads Total 1927 1820 1954 1511 2048 2128 2271 2235 2200 270 2251 2381
i 18241 — Audio: Overdrive 1413 1348 1403 1418 1450 1540 1652 1557 1556 1577 1563 1681
3 7155 - Audio: Hoopla 514 472 549 452 558 583 615 638 544 893 683 700
| 4155 VIDEO Downloads Total 219 73 336 270 281 313 440 403 465 353 408 374
3 2611 - Video: Kanopy 112 135 218 142 145 183 315 270 306 212 5 233
3 1544 —Video: Hoopla 107 113 138 128 136 125 125 133 159 141 93 141
: 23213 EBook Downloads Total 2120 1881 2048 1848 1814 2036 2182 1933 1699 1842 1780 1829
i 20675 - Overdrive 1922 1634 1845 1854 1641 1833 1549 1684 1505 1839 1559 1688
: 2538 - Hoopla 193 187 203 155 173 201 233 249 194 243 221 241
i 52764 TOTAL Downloads 4266 3874 4358 4030 4143 4477 4833 4571 4364 4565 4433 4534
I

i

i

I

;

i

i

I

i

'

368.50 2023 Total Hours 328.00 40.50

5 " lg«tg;n!hm»fr CDL Support Log Detail 2023
| T —— for Chelsea Senior Center

3 | Twtous  pate Onsite Hours  OffSite Hours |
1 35 Januaray 31 4

31.25  |February 29.25 2

30.75  |March 30.25 0.5

: 34 April 32 2

2825 |May 255 275

: 1 June 16.5 45

! 325 |y 27.75 4.75

395  |August 345 5

E 34.25 September 34.25 0

' 35 October 32 3

E 27 November 25 2

E 20 December 10 10



il W

"1.‘

o/

G Site Kit

Title

10,

Home - Chelses District Library
/

Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library
tahout-usfhours-location/

Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library
/now-da-iflibrary-user-infafgat-a-library-card/

A ta Z Listing - Chelsea District Library
fonline-resources/a-to-z-listing/

Connect to the Wi-Fi Network - Chalsea District Library
/how-do-iiservices/connect-to-the-wifi-network/

Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library
/fabout-usfztaff-trustees/board-af - trustess/

eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library
Mawnloadable-collection/

Hot Reads for Cold Nights - Chelsea District Library
/hrend

Online Library Card Application - Chelsea District
Library

fonline-liprary-card-application/

Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library
fabout-usfemployment-cdl/

Pageviews

5,231

292

234

221

123

116

108

105

95

T4

Sessions

4,566

126

168

174

105

75

107

101

95

66

Engagement
Rate

53.53%

72.96%

77.38%

80.93%

79.05%

Bo.67%

T4TT%

60.4%

64 21%

65.15%

Session
Duration

2m18s

1m 543

1m 33s

1m 50s

im 20s

4m 10s

2m 3és

57s

2m 37s

525

v
1
1
i

1

4]

1)
i
i
i
1
1

i




December 2023

| otal Unigue

Month Rank Online Resource Clicks Users
1 1 Britannica School 309 87 :
5 2 2 Chelsea Update 123 121 | &
“ 3 3 Consumer Reports 98 79 e
3 8 4 Value Line Inc 82 70 t‘*5
12 5 Sun Times News 71 67 "
10 6 Stories of Chelsea 66 64 | B9

Fil 7 Unemployment Help 58 57

16 8 Home Work Help Mow Home 50 50

12 9 Demographics Now 49 41

7 10 Michigan Legal Help 48 47

12 11 Michigan Secretary of State 47 47

11 11 MNoveLlistPlus 47 42

18 13 Michigan Voter Information Center 44 42

17 14 WorldCat.org 42 42

20 14 Michigan eLibrary 42 39

8 16 Ancestry 41 41

16 Movelist K8 41 41

18 My Heritage 39 39

12 19 United States Census 33 32

22 20 Scholastic Teachables 31 30

25 21 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 30 29

20 21 Newspaper Source Plus 30 29

19 21 Historic Newspapers 30 28

- 23 Adult Learning Center 217 27

24 23 Opposing View Points in Context 27 26






Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report
(December 1-30, 2023): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

December marked the end of my first year leading the CDL marketing efforts. It was a year of
growth and a lot of learning. | appreciate the encouragement and support from the library staff
and board and am excited for what is to come in 2024.

December Marketing Highlights:

Part of the 2020-23 Strategic Plan was a brand refresh. A brand is more than a logo or a
tagline. It encompasses our look, voice, and our promise. In planning for our 2024-28 Strategic
Plan, we surveyed library users and nonusers and completed a brand audit to ensure that our
branding adequately represents our mission, values, and outreach efforts in our library district.
In December, Lori and | worked with D&B Marketing and 12 Acre Studios to refresh our logo.
With the addition of Mobile CDL into library services, and the growth of digital library offerings,
we want to be identified by more than our building. The new logo reflects the evolving identity
and vision of our organization and will play a crucial role in our communication efforts moving
forward. Implementation will be gradual in the coming year.

Primary Logo:

ENGA
e )

IBRARU|JLIBRARY NI I

Secondary Logo: (for use in applications calling for a horizontal layout)

cheLSeNCHeLsen

DISTRICT LIBRARY DISTRICT LIBRARY

Social Media:



As we reached the end of the year, | used analytical reporting tools in Communico, Hootsuite,
Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter to review our performance on the three platforms we use for
branding and communications. In order to plan for 2024, | read reports and articles from
Hootsuite’s 2023 Social Media Trends, Local 1Q’'s social media guide, and Super Library
Marketing recommendations. We are pausing our activity on Twitter. We have had stagnant
engagement, and as a platform, the collaboration with our third party apps has reduced, no
longer connecting with Constant Contact or as efficiently with Hootsuite. Finally, the quantity of
disinformation on the platform has skyrocketed. As trusted institutions, many public libraries
have paused their activity. We will concentrate our efforts on our presence on Facebook and
Instagram. The following message is pinned to the top of our Twitter profile in case people try to
locate us there:

CDL is reevaluating our social media use and will be pausing activity on X. Consider signing up
for our weekly eNews for updates on all library events:
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/d.jsp ?ll=5nfqqsbab&p=0i&m=5nfqqsbab&sit=dv4ndafbb
&=2b05fbd2-7ffd-48b2-ae 1-065df2cf511f.... Questions? Email
marketing@chelseadistrictlibrary.org. Thanks!

December Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook: 3,345 followers (+27) | 873 page visits ¢ | 17,400 page reach !
CDL Instagram: Followers: 985 (+9) | 40 profile visits 1 | 581 page reach 1t

2023 Year in Review

Facebook: Increased followers by 158 in 2023

Instagram: Increased followers by 215 in 2023

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,627 subscribers (+10 in December, +282 in 2023)
December Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters

e 50% Open Rate (+8% from industry avg)

December Marketing Channel Response:
In December, we had 132 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

e Print Newsletter: 50

eNewsletter: 13
Website: 22
Social Media: 5

Word of Mouth: 15
Chelsea Update: 2
e Other: 25
2023 Marketing Channel Response:

In 2023, we had 2085 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was asked.
The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

@ ¢ @ & @

e Print Newsletter:441 e Social Media: 140

e eNewsletter: 354 e Word of Mouth: 258

e ALl 14 e Chelsea Update/local paper:72
e \Website; 246 e Other/Blank: 536



Serendipity: 24

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.
Other miscellaneous duties:

Provided lunch for City of Chelsea staff to thank them for their help with library banners,
etc. throughout the year.

Coordinated with Stacey to package the collections for the Teen Supply Drive and wrote
a press release celebrating this charitable event.

Attended and photographed the annual Volunteer Appreciation Event to acknowledge
the winners on social media, wrote a press release to acknowledge their efforts, and
updated the CDL and Friends websites to commemorate the awards.

Collected and or wrote, proofread, and submitted all newsletter content for the Spring
2024 print newsletter.

Coordinated with Catherine & Shannon for Hot Reads for Cold Nights/Washtenaw
Reads press release and promotion

Evaluated vendors for the 2024 website redesign with Shannon, Scott, and Jessica. We
will be working with Weblinx to develop the new library website. Weblinx has extensive
library website development experience, has been extremely responsive throughout the
evaluation process, and was the low bidder.

Coordinated lobby display of cover artist, Sue Craig's, paintings

The monthly mystery prizes donated by A.R. Eader continued in their popularity. In 2023
we had over 3,300 entries for prizes (children can enter multiple times per month) and
twelve happy winners! Check out a few of our winners:







Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December 2023

Circulation — 21561 In December
Patron Count- 8829 for December

Circulation by township- for December:
o Dexter = 7% of total transactions
Lima = 9% of transactions
Lyndon =12% of transactions
Sylvan = 12% of transactions
Chelsea = 24% of transactions

c o oCc o

December Circulation: 83% were items from Chelsea and 17% were inter-loanad items.
Libby = 4040; Hoopla = 1128 Kanopy =233
Registrations for December— 63 new cards; 6408 total card holders

*Dexter = 820 cards; Lima = 694 cards; lyndon = 875 cards

*Sylvan = 1187 cards; Chelsea = 2355 cards; Nonresident = 477 cards

Self-Check Machine: December 1523 or 7% of total checkouts

Ducember Notes:

» & & & 5 5 8 8 @

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

| helped Lori & Shannon with the Volunteer Appreciation event.

We received 109 tubs from TLN in December, with & heing the daily average.

| participated in WTSW most weeks.

We pracessed 58 Mel.Cat items for other libraries, and received 38 ftems for our patrons.
We had 1269 unique visitors to the library.

Christin celebrated her third anniversary, Mary celebrated her tenth, and Jennie her eighteenth.

| prepared reviews for them all and delivered Christin & Mary's.
| went to Sylvan Twp. Hall with Mobee.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation




010z 6.2z Ie)0L | 6ve6 | Leozl [1eoL| zyile | 101 186°0L |  08L9 | Bay
“leL  €ec  99a | OI8 | 8Zhb | 9°Q | Z06C ovov 6£9'69 ot 28q
95z SLE€ AON | 028 | S60L | AON | 900¢ 8G.¢ 900 118 AON
622 cle PO | SE8 | 9ELL | 00 | ¥SiE 8v6¢ 868'L.L £ PO
91 zie 1d9g | £08 | ¥90L |19eS| $OLE olee ¥86'LL LES 1deg
/9L 0z bny | Lvy8 | 9S0L | bny | Zove Lyve 99t'LL 809 bny
G6Z z Anf | €16 | L6 |Mnr| eeee ov.le 8cl'LL 065 Ainp
/¥l €9, eunp | /g | 66 |sunr| gose 8.ve 126'0L 109 aunp
eyl Sk Aew | 227 | 956 | Al | 9v0e size 85/'0Z ¥8t Aepy
0L el udy 999 g9L6 |Iudy| 298¢ 91€ 898'0L 214 juay
€6L 8Lz ey | €99 | 046 |JelN | Zlgo€ GlEE €0L'LL 889 Tep
0L SGL 9ed | €. | 098 | 9°d | S6.2 LELE 960'L2 zes qed
L2 ZLl  uer | 609 | 6.8 | uer | g90¢ 144 206'0. ¥S9 uep
zz0z €202 Z20Z €202 2202 £202
sajAowDisnuIrsyooq| (2ISnuw B SHOOQ-E ‘SH00g-2) swiay| peppy £202
Adouey ejdooH 211D >n_£.__ [ejoL sway|

SUO1}09]|0D JIsodap % SUIS}|d apnouUl i SN0 JSN JoU 10 Pojnod 10 pomalal PobIieyo S|enajell || Juasaidal Sainbl 959y

%L
%L
%8
%1
%L
%t
%6
%6
%9
%l
%L
%9
%L

Yo

SUINuo

ouop ale ejdooH ¢ Adouey| Sa.n_._
E1N0X08Y9 |Bnjoe uo paseq sl siy |

Ajuo syno-23y9 PYINS

J06SZL | 2202
S 8¢ |€¢Sl |iSch
15 | 8¢z |8LvL |09SL
— I | e |zzz |esst
TG | 8z |9g5L |e99L
_E¢ | 1€ [¥EOL |[OvOL
B9 | O£ |6S0Z [8l/L
I 6t |lggT [8e9l
9% 62 |8vEL |SLLL
1S 0E [/zSL |¥EOL
56 L |¥0LL |60LL

1S iz |98€l |[8.6

S 62 |965. |628

AOMUD\eq 18 SAeq | 8301 | s/ejoL
9 €202 | ceoe

TSIN0Y0 UOR99]j09

AJeiqi 30u3SIQ BOS[OYD

%JZ-  Usodsp R ‘G ¥ O Yim “oU| % BAy
cegcc_o0g6lz BAY YU
966582 SGLE9T ; P [ejoL
%l c08L¢e L9G1L¢C 8¥E €99 09 GGS 29 L09 08¥y Rela]
%le- 6.8¢¢ GL89lL vy €SP 9l Cvv €49 815G c0s ‘AON
%12 08€9¢ 18€61 0eyr LLG 6£9 0l9 0L9 1.9 Ge9 20
%L~ 0685¢ 6lL6cc 66¢ €L L0S €/S 4% vll LE9 ‘jdag
%ol- ¥929c gcie LG 28¥ Les LL9 665 cll 90/ Isnbny
%61~ 9gcle VA 1T4 0.8 ¥L¥ 6¥S L9S €8s PA 4 £69 Alnp
%~ 6.61¢ S96¢e ey 18 /9gl L9 §59 96. 9€9 aunp
%SG~ velLee geole 0y ¥.S P¥EP Z8S L¥9 evs 99g Aepy
%t~ 18LET 8rLee 1217474 WS I¥9 G.S 99 069 659 udy
%€ 9v.E¢C oreve OLS 919 +eg 9lLL LLL c0. €.9 yoiepy
%€ 8490¢ 18€1LE ¢es  LLL 025 69S GL9 LvL 12517 ‘ged
.x..._. L L€80¢ €9LEZ ¢9 6l9 ¢evS PES 909 9. 86G ‘uer

W% FAA 1A [ejol ‘UNS  Je§ U4 ‘sInyl Pajpy  Sen] UOR

ﬂNON :O_uﬂ_q—U.__U >__Nﬂ 0—uﬂu0><
€202




"S# PEOJUMOD PPE 0F UMOpPYEalq oy 18D 0}

Aem ou s1 alay] ‘s, # INoyoaYyd |[enjoe ale asay |
%001 80¥9 | 6€9G | 6¥SG | 2289 |€269|29¢€8 | Z2Lv8 | 6896 | ¥9.L6 | CEL6  C¥96 sjejol
%y 769 6Vl |22l |L2ZL |LlE v8lL | Z6L | 28L | 0GL | LS} byl vGL lsyi0
%L O€L 1z L 4 (¥4 Ze | 9¢ | L& | S¢ | 8 62 9z  yissesn
%y L0 Lz 98l |s6L |svZ |gse | 89¢ | 6#C | £€€ | 2GE | 8FE 9cc  oouelEM
% 0.2 6 68 88 |SOL vOL | ZLL | 204 | OLk | 8L A4} 8Ll uoseys
%Z  9lE z € 0 0 0 I 0 l 9 9 9  wopaaiy
2y | Lov | bLy | 28 |29S | 609 | G/G | 629 | GS9 649 0r9 SayUON
%81
12UDAND %00°00L %EV LIPS %EE  G9ZS 666z  |S0LZ |0L0Z |06¥Z |8.vZ| 900€ | 0¥OE |29G€ | €/G€ | 8EGE  60FE  19UDAND
ueAlAS %0000L %9€ LIEE %9l 0652 /8LL |600L |9S6 [Z9LL |Z6LL| 92yl | ZLvL |L¥9L| 299L | 299}  E691 ueajAs
uopufk] %0000 %EE 9592 %9l €592 G/8 |02 |8.2 |06 |S00L|SSzL | ZocL |2ZGL| 9¥GL | 6EGL  BEGL  uopuAl
ewr] %G1'1s  %PE 8G0Z %cClL 226l ¥69 |vE9 |¥E9 |¥BL | 208 | G96 | 966 |60LL | 60LL | EELL  9GLL ewr
oXaa %veee %LE VESZ %0L  #951 0z8 |0L2 [269 |¥/8 | ¥88 | LOLL | Z80L |OECL | GkEL | LbEk 902t 1epxaq
9z19L LLL'9L LE6G | 8225 | SELS | 6629 |19€9| €622 | 2£82 |¥906 | 60L6 | €806 2006 ousia
"dod AJjug JO % ISibay  “dod Suell £Z-AON €202 |ce0c |ve0c |020¢ |610¢| 8L0Z | Z10¢ |9k02 [ GLOZ _ #10C  €l0C
dodq 0z0Z22Q
j09, 902N3S
J0L % Suel SISPIOH P1e) paisisibay
lge | 6eb | Z0F | ¢eb | ¢lt 290l S[ejoL
9sealdull % bAY| Ol ] € 0L €2 [80¥9 €9 Z 0 € 85 Jequieoag
0€Z0L abesaAe Ajjpuopy| ¥l € 9 ZL  vZ |€8¢9 V9 0 0 g 6G  JoquianoN
z9L'zTl [eloL| Gl ol 9 6L 9t |1s€9 V6 0 0 8 98 129000
628'8 yO0L /62 B0€ €8 9€€ €5€ 2GSz  28q| 8l 9l 8 0L 9 |€0€9 Ok O Z 8 00l J9qwaldas
AN 6L €92 86 0S€ 9/€ Sl¥ GBE  MON| €2 Gl zL I ¥e [2229 ¥0L O 0 d 16 Jsnony
685°0L zoz 106 82 zZeF G/€ GOF 8SE  PO| 8L 8 vl S ze |svl9 18 0 0 Z 6L AInp
S15'6 051 ¥6¢ G2 00F €6€ VvEP €62 198S| ¢ Ll ] 9L Oy |1609 6Z2L T 0 Ll oLt aunp
vve'LL 0L G8€ B/€ €6 vZr 9¢Z¢  86E Snony| 6l oL oL €L 0Z |€009 L2 € 0 A zL Aepy
A dNA 99 Sz& L&y 986 S OF¥e O0ey  Ar| L1 L L 14 87 | €65 ¥L & 0 v 29 |udy
6.€'CL 99L ¥ ¥9¥  8¥S Si¥ L9  GLE eunr| ¥l 8 14 vl Gv | 2985 16 0 0 4 18 yarepy
LGS'6 LLL €62 ¥9Z €6E 9/€ 8.8 962 ABN| ¥Z 9l oL 8 zz | €845 98 L 0 9 6.  Aenigad
699'6 €9, 8/Z 60E 962 6L¥ 8LE G9E  MOAY| G2 Gl L 0L %z [8TI5 68 0 0 b 8. Adenuer
gev'ol obz 1.2 8.2 68¢ LO¥ 96€  ¥SE UdIel TBI0L YIuopn
152'6 ¥Zz 8l 898 E¥E YVE ¥BE G9Z  'od|ueAjAg uopufkiewr] xod [9YD PUBID [BJOL JBYIQ [00YIS SIYUON J0MISIQ
82¢'6 0L 8/Z 9le 68¢ E€S€ ZBE  GlZ  ‘uer Ayedipiunyy Aq

[ejoL ‘ung  jeg M4

'sinyj] °'P9M 'SenL Uo
£z0Z Juno) loo( Ajleq abeiaAy

SNOY LV - 1H0d3H NOILLYTNDHID €202

suonel]sibay Map

£20Z uonelIsiay MaN AJyjuop

Aseigr 1ou3siq BIS|SYD




ey’ 0v8'66 6cy'60L  [ejoL Aueax
66V 7G99 7106 laquiasag
eGP ¥29'9 190'g 13qWIaAON
£vS 968'L v2e'6 18q0300
95 957'8 Z0L'6 lequisjdeg
85/ ¥92'6 609'6 isnbny
.8 ZZL'0L v0v'6 Ainp
6L 808'6 80.'8 aunp
885 'L 86/'8 Aepy
829 60€'8 2/8'8 [udy
719 182'6 298'6 yosel
995 S¥L'L 78’8 Aenige
8€9 022'8 892'6 Asenuep
uas) UINoA unpy

SIN0)99YD [BJ0] - JusSWHEdaq AQ UOKEINOND £Z0T

%E %9 %LS "BAY
Apeap
%€ %LV %95 laquiasag
%€ %t %€ES IaquiaAoN
%€ %St %¢CS 13qo3}o0
%€ %Ly %08 L,.x“_Ewua_em
%€ %L¥ %0S isnbny
%V %05 %9 Ainp
[ oL LS 0 aun
b e des  Aem
%¥ %97 %089 judy
%€ %Ly %09 yaltepn
%E %S %S Aenigeg
%€ % %ES Atenuep
usal Yinox unpy

abejuadiad - Juswpedag Aq uoneinai) €202

€¢0¢ uonenaJip way|

o# S# v# [ cH# L#
2gLve 65F°L 29961 LEL'E £€0Z8L 0e6Le BAY YU
628682 60S°LL SY6'5€2 %Ll 6LLYY %EB 9ev‘sle SSL°€92 sjejol
c88'ce Lee’l L8L'6l %Ll L0.'e %E8 098°L1 19G°Le 2ad
€.e°8l 8GG°L Lesvl %le FAS SR %61 €9Z'cl GL8'9L ‘AON
G80'EC 96S°L Gac'll %61 869'C %18 689'GL 18€'61 120
¥8€'ve Gov'L €18°0¢ %9l 1.G°€ %¥8 8veE6L 6lL6'¢e "Jassg
191'8¢ 62S'l glLg'ee %G1 6EL'E %G8 689'0¢ 8cr've jsnbny
2es’ee SPG°L GGe8'6l %ll LE9'E %¢E8 oLe'sl 1¥6°L2 Ainp
Lee'le LLZ'L 046°L¢e %l 99g'¢c %98 669°'02 G96'€T sunp
£96've Z0e'L 6rL'8L %L1 8r9'e %€E8 Lvv'LL S60°Le Aepy
6..'G6¢ a0t £e6'6l %91l LE9'E %¥8 L19°8l 12174 A judy
26l'\e 115} PGl Le %Ll €9’y %€E8 L2102 ore've youep
18l'ce vee’l GglLa'sl %61 996'¢ %18 Ly’ Ll 18€°L2 ‘qed
oLe L2 G¥S'L 195'0¢ %81 Lvl'y %cC8 9L0'6L €£91'€C ‘uep
swajje waysAs .

+ Sway saleqi| uj asaymiue 1ayo ie SaeoML . NL ._w:_:.u 38

NIL + P22419 Jayjo pasdo pamauad 124D 38 P2AID [2UD 3 P32 pa2.Io SWay) 1ouD 3& 8 SIaNe oy

swey [ayD  swey oy [peBiEYd SWIay J9YJo 9%, SWAY JBYl0 _m:w 109 * pe2Jio sway |3y~ Je paadid

v :lejoL sway [py9 IV 1242 Aluo swall IV
€20¢




ACTION

ITEMS







007008 18101, qnS

TI'tE0 TS ‘B0 L qng

00°¢Z18
00°000°T$
PLLLS
8ECISE
00°0¢1$
00°0¥%
00°5T$
00°05%
00°6CS
00°6T8
00°00¢S
00700¢$
00°0T1%

3ur| osmadxy

01S'v88
117188
015188
015188
0T6'C86
0T6'C86
026'C86
0767286
0TS ¥88
OIS ¥88
961788
OIS 188
0TS 188

PRIDLNISIY UONIIIC) (067 T8O

parLnsay ende) 0067086

papLysay yuomdmby 006°L96
PajaLn sy Sunumeidory (06H88
PIPLNSHY [enon ooy 006°088

— 9ul | Wodu]

0CT¥LY
0CT'¥L9
0Z1L'¥L9
O0CT¥LY
L[0T ¥L9
[0T'+LY
101 ¥LY
1I01'vLO
0CL+L9
0CI'¥LY
cITvLY
0CI'vL9
OTL¥LY

CI'€£6°CS suoneno( [B.2Uay) [¥10],

1a5pnq a1 W APRAI[E 31¢ JRY} MO[dq SHOTIBHOP Y] ISPI[MOWPY

pereuSIsa(g-UoN

Pa1eugIso(q-UoON

P21BuSIS3(]-UON

PoRUSISS(T-UON

(derund 11 30 ATOTHSAT) TONOS[[O)) PAOX
(derun [[1f JO AIOWSIA} UOHISI[O)) YINOX
(depun [1i[ JO ATOWBSTAT) TOUDI[[O) HNOX
(deungg [11f o AIOWRIA) TOUIIT[OD) HNOX
PareugISa(I-UON

Po1eudIsa(]-UoN,

ATy 341 UL OSIA

P218U3ISa(1-THON,

(depun(g (11 JO ATOWIIN) POreUSISag-UON

TNUIZO PqOY
SoUNjA WY Of 29 K180
IoNeqg Apey

uLspred pretod
deun(] sBWOY],
IS[[IYoS surenborf
Aspyred Uy 29 UYL
SI9MOJ UBSNS 29 SIUUS(]
NIBA 2oTUIRg

10A0¢g BPOIRY % 90
UBION ALIOLTeIA]
MBI ADTRN

JNLO 2[0A01IR1S

-198png Ag £Z0Z 243 0} seSueyd pur SHONBUOP JoquIada( 3dady

1o%oed pIROg FC0T ‘g1 Arentef
199YS Joe paeog Areaqry

§o3SNIT JO pasog
A1e1qr] 10IISI( BSS[OYD

T# W) UOIPY



ore( A1e101008 pIEOg ‘BIOIED) BIOLGEJ

00°001$ £00°LST justmopuy TAD UET[PLOIN STPYSTIN

JUBWMOPUF T ) PALAL0) MO[3] SHONEHOP 1) STPI[MOTNIY



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2024 Meeting

2023 Budget Line Adjustment

Backgronnd:
The library needs to make a budget adjustment to the 2023 Budget:

$2,000 from 920.200 Utilities/Gas to 966.100 General Liability Insurance

Action:
The Board approves this change to the 2023 Budget.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2024 Meeting

Budget Carryover Projections—2023 to 2024

Background:
The library administration shared a list of carryovers that the library would like to move from the

current budget to next year’s budget in December, Added to that list are the donations that came
through in December that were excepted in January.

Action:
The Board approves the carryovers from the 2023 Budget to 2024.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2024 Meeting

Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011).

Background:
PA 152 was designed to lessen the burden of employee healthcare costs on public employers.

Public employers must comply annually in one of four ways:
1} Apply the Hard Cap- which places a limit on how much the government can pay towards
health insurance.
2) Adopt by majority vote the 80%/20% cost sharing model.
3) Elect not to follow the statues- which places the Library in non-compliance.
4) Opt out of the cost-sharing model as set forth in the bill and revisit the model prior to the

next plan year. (this option is not available to public libraries as we do not meet the act’s
definition of “local unit of government.”)

Action:
The Boatd approves the Hard Cap recommendation that Linda made at the December meeting.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2024 Board Meeting

Resolution Honoring the Friends on Their 75" Anniversary

Discussion:

The Friends of Chelsca District Library have been an integral part of the library’s
success, and, as such, the Board has recommended a Resolution honoring their tireless
work and diligence,

Action;
The Resolution that reviewed in December is passed.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







ok o

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

ENGAGE. INSPIRE. EQUIP.

RESOLUTION
HONORING THE FRIENDS OF CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
ON THEIR 75TH ANNIVERSARY

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library, through unwavering dedication and tireless
efforts, have played a pivotal role in supporting and enhancing the mission of the library; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library have generously volunteered their time,
resources, and expertise to organize events, fundraisers, and initiatives that have significantly
contributed to the library’s success; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library commitment to promoting literacy and
community engagement has positively impacted the lives of countless individuals in our
community and surrounding areas; and

WHEREAS the Friends of Chelsea District Library are critical to the success achieved by the
library, are a key to our library’s future, and is one of its most valued assets; and

WHEREAS, the Friends of Chelsea District Library will celebrate the 75th anniversary of its
formation in 2024; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chelsea District Library expresses its
sincere gratitude and appreciation to the Friends for their exceptional contributions to the
enrichment of our community and surrounding areas: and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chelsea District Library encourages all members of
the community to join the Friends and support their important work; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be appropriately shared with the
community, and a copy be presented to the Friends of the Chelsea District Library as a token of
our deep appreciation. Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library this 18th
day of January, 2024.

221 South Main Street | Chelsea, Ml | 48118 | (734) 475-8732
chelseadistrictlibrary.org | facebook & instagram/ChelseaDistrictlibrary | twitter/Chelsealibrary






DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 18, 2024 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion:
The Board asked to discuss their retreat for 2024.







COMMITTEE

INFO &







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2024 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

2 c > ©° 9 o ] o E’ o
SgE E£Ex| ¢o=E ok ek
EPE OE| sE| =SE B
E5 IEIEE) 2 | BB
3P0 oo ) o | 26
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock X Chair
Gary Munce X Chair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X X

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







